City of

Ardmore, Oklahoma

ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORTS

AS OF AND FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012



THE CITY OF ARDMORE,
OKLAHOMA

ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORTS

AS OF AND FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED
JUNE 30, 2012



CITY OF ARDMORE, OKLAHOMA
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2012

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK



CITY OF ARDMORE, OKLAHOMA
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2012

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page
Independent Auditor’s Report on Financial Statements.........................coceiiiieneennns 5-6
Required Supplementary Information:
Management’s Discussion and Analysis ..........coiiieeiiiiericn e e e e 7-15
The Basic Financial Statements:
Government-Wide Financial Statements:
Statement of Net ASSEES ......ciiiiiiiiiiiii e i 17
Statement 0f ACHVIHES ......cviniii i e e 18
Governmental Funds Financial Statements:
Balance SHEet ......coouiiiiiiiiii it e b eabens 20
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances........................ 21
Reconciliation of Governmental Fund and Government-Wide Financial Statements....., 22-23
Proprietary Funds Financial Statements:
Statement Of Net ASSetS. ... iuieiiee et e e een e e ene e 25
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets..........ccccoeeveneviinrennnnen. 26
Statement of Cash FloWS........ocieiieiiiiiiiii i i ea e 27-28
Discretely Presented Component Unit Statements:
Statement Of Net ASSetS. ... ...iiiiiiiriie et et e eaenaas 30
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets..........ccceceveivevrnennnnnn.. 31
Footnotes to the Basic Financial Statements .................ccc.coooiii e i eenn, 32-68
Required Supplementary Information:
Budgetary Comparison Information (Budgetary Basis):
Budgetary Comparison Schedule — General Fund...............cociveiiiiiiiiiiiiecie v 70
Budgetary Comparison Schedule — Community Enhancement Fund..........cccoeeuvvvnninennn.n, 71
Footnotes to Budgetary Comparison Schedules.........vcvvuveeiiiieiiniiiiiiiireresesereseeenrens 71
Pension Plan Information
Schedule of Funding Progress — Defined Benefit Plan..............cccovviiviiveeniieinienveennenn. 72
Other Post-employment Benefit Plan Information
Schedule of Funding Progress.......c..cvviiiiiiiiiiiiii e e e e 72



CITY OF ARDMORE, OKLAHOMA
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2012

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Other Supplementary Information:

Nonmajor Governmental Combining Statements

Combining Balance Sheet — Nonmajor Governmental Funds.............ocooviiiininninnnnn, 74-76

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance............ 77-79
General Fund Accounts Combining Schedules

Combining Balance Sheet — General Fund Accounts.........cc..coovnvniiiiiiiiiinn, 80-81

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - General Fund

A CCOUIIES . .ot tveiveteeee et es e s s rranrassrneansaneanneaenane e nanasseanaaaran e testsastasernrnnans 82-83
Nonmajor Enterprise Funds Combining Statements:

Combining Statement 0f Net AsSels......oiieiiiiiii e 84

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets..................... 85

Combining Statement of Cash FIows.........cviiiiiiiiiiiimiiiin e, 86

Internal Service Funds Combining Statements:

Combining Statement of Net ASSelS. ... uieiei i i e s 87
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets..................... 87
Combining Statement of Cash Flows... ... 88

Enterprise Fund Accounts Combining Schedules

Combining Schedule of Net ASSELS......cccvuiieinieiiiiiiiiii e eraees 89

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets...............oevens 90
State Awards Information

Schedule of Expenditures of State Awards...........cococviviiiniiiiiiiii 91

Footnotes to Schedule of Expenditures of State Awards.............ococooiiinn i 91

Single Audit and Internal Control and Compliance Information:

Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control and Compliance Over Financial

Reporting in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards................ooooovin 93-94
Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control and Compliance in Accordance with

OMB Circular A-133 ... i e e e e e e 95-96
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards............cooooiviiiiiiiiiiiinininn e 97
Schedule of Findings and Questioned CostS...........cviiiriiiiiiiiriisici e e 98
Schedule of Prior Year Audit FINdings. ........c.coovniiiiiiiiiiiii e 99



Casey J. Russell CPA, Inc.

Casey J. Russell, CP.A., M.B.A. 2812 NW 57" Street, Suite 102 Phone: (405) 607-8743
Autumn L, Williams, C.P.A., Bsq, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73112 Fax: (405) 607-8744
Member AICPA & OSCPA Email: caseycpa@hotmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Members of the City Commission
City of Ardmore

23 S. Washington

Ardmore, OK 73401

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund
information of the City of Ardmore, Oklahoma, as of and for the year ending June 30, 2012, which collectively
comprise the City of Ardmore, Oklahoma’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the City of Ardmore Oklahoma’s management. Our responsibility is
to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We did not audit the financial statements of
the Ardmore Regional Park Trust Authority, Ardmore Tourism Authority, Ardmore Development Authority,
Ardmore Animal Care Trust Authority and the Ardmore Main Street Authority, which represent 32 percent , 39
percent and 10 percent respectively, of the assets, net assets, and revenues of the discretely presented component
units. Those financial statements were audited by other auditors whose report thereon has been furnished to us
and our opinion, insofar as it related to the amounts included for the above referenced component units is based
on the report of the other auditors.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit and the report of other auditors provide a reasonable
basis for our opinions.

As discussed in Note I(C), some of the discretely presented component units prepare their financial statements on
the modified cash basis, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. The effect on the financial statements of the variance between the
modified cash basis and accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America although not
reasonably determinable, are presumed to be material,

Further in our opinion, because of the effects of the matter discussed in the preceding paragraph, the financial
statements of the discretely presented component units identified in Note I(C), do not present fairly, in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, the financial position of the
discretely presented component units identified in note I(C) as of June 30, 2012, the changes in their financial
position or where applicable, the cash flows for the year then ended.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to in the previous paragraph present fairly, in all material
respected, the financial position — modified cash basis of the discretely presented component units identified in
Note I(C) as of June 30, 2012, and the changes in financial position-modified cash basis, thereof for the year then
ended in conformity with the basis of accounting described in Note 1(C)



In addition, in our opinion, based on our audit and the report of other auditors, the financial statements referred to
previously present fairly, in all material respect, the respective financial position of the governmental activities,
and the business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, Ardmore
Regional Park Trust Authority, Ardmore Animal Care Trust Authority, Ardmore Main Street Authority and the
aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Ardmore, Oklahoma, as of June 30, 2012, and the respective
changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated July 31, 2013, cn our
consideration of the City of Ardmore, Oklahoma’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The
purpose of that report it to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial
reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s
discussion and -analysis and budgetary comparison information on pages 7 through 15 and 70 through 71 be
presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information although not a part of the basic
financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an
essential part of financial reporting for placing the basis financial statements in an appropriate operational
economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary
information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which
consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the
information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and
other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or
provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the City of Ardmore, Oklahoma’s financial statements as a whole. The introductory section, and
combining nonmajor fund financial statements, are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a
required part of the financial statements. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is
presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by the U.S.Office of Management and Budget Circular
A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and is also not a required part of the
financial statements. The combining nonmajor fund financial statements and the schedule of expenditures of
federal awards are the responsibility of management and were derived from and related directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the
information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole. The
introductory section has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial
statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on it.

% (e
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Our discussion and analysis of the City of Ardmore’s financial performance provides an overview of the
City’s financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012. Please read it in conjunction with the
City’s financial statements, which follow this section.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

e For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012, the City’s total net assets increased by $1,833,764 or
2.6% from the prior year.

e During the year, the City’s expenses for governmental activities were $29.4 million and were
funded by program revenues of $3.1 million and further funded with taxes and other general
revenues that totaled $28.3 million.

e In the City’s business-type activities, such as utilities, expenses exceed program revenues by
$63,067.

¢ At June 30, 2012, unassigned fund balance for the General Fund was $3,242,552, or 19.5% of the
total General Fund revenues for the year.

e For budgetary reporting purposes, the General Fund reported revenues over estimates (excluding
transfers) of $802,536 or 7.8%, while expenditures were under the final appropriations
(excluding transfers) by $505,477 or 2.9%.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements presented herein include all of the activities of the City of Ardmore (the “City™)
and its component units using the integrated approach as prescribed by GASB Statements No. 14, 34, and
39. Included in this report are government-wide statements for each of two categories of activities —
governmental and business-type. The government-wide financial statements present the complete
financial picture of the City from the economic resources measurement focus using the accrual basis of
accounting. They present governmental activities and business type activities separately and combined.
These statements include all assets of the City {including infrastructure capital assets) as well as all
liabilities (including all long-term debt).

Reporting the City as a Whole

The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities

One of the most frequently asked questions about the City’s finances is, “Has the City’s overall financial
condition improved, declined or remained steady over the past year?” The Statement of Net Assets and
the Statement of Activities report information about the City as a whole and about its activities in a way
that helps answer this question. These statements include all assets and liabilities using the accrual basis
of accounting. All of the current year’s revenues and expenses are taken into account regardless of when
cash is received or paid.

These two government-wide statements report the City’s net assets and changes in them from the prior
year. You can think of the City’s net assets — the difference between assets and liabilities — as one way to
measure the City’s financial condition, or position. Over time, increases or decreases in the City’s net
assets are one indicator of whether its financial health is improving, deteriorating, or remaining steady.
However, you must consider other nonfinancial factors, such as changes in the City’s tax base, the
condition of the City’s roads, and the quality of services to assess the overall health and performance of
the City.
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As mentioned above, in the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities, we divide the City
into three kinds of activities:

e Governmental activities -- Most of the City’s basic services are reported here, including the police,
fire, general administration, streets, and parks. Sales taxes, franchise fees, fines, and state and federal
grants finance most of these activities.

» Business-type activities — The City charges a fee to customers to help cover all or most of the cost of
certain services it provides. The City’s water, wastewater, sanitation and golf activities are reported
here.

» Discretely-presented component units — These account for activities of the City’s reporting entity that
do not meet the criteria for blending, specifically the Ardmore Main Street Authority, Hardy Murphy
Coliseum Authority, Ardmore Development Authority, Ardmore Animal Care Trust, Ardmore
Regional Park Trust Authority, and Ardmore Tourism Authority.

Reporting the City’s Most Significant Funds

Fund Financial Statements

The fund financial statements provide detailed information about the most significant funds — not the
City as a whole. Some funds are required to be established by State law and by bond covenants.
However, management establishes many other funds to help it control and manage money for particular
purposes or to show that it is meeting legal responsibilities for using certain taxes, grants and other
money.

Governmental funds -- Most of the City’s basic services are reported in governmental funds, which
focus on how money flows into and out of those funds and the balances left at year-end that are available
for spending. These funds are reported using an accounting method called modified accrual accounting,
which measures cash and all other financial assets that can readily be converted to cash. The
governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term view of the City’s general government
operations and the basic service it provides. Governmental fund information helps determine whether
there are more or fewer financial resources that can be spent in the near future to finance the City’s
programs. The differences of results in the Governmental Fund financial statements to those in the
Government-Wide financial statements are explained in a reconciliation following each Governmental
Fund financial statement,

Proprietary funds - When the City charges customers for the services it provides — whether to outside
customers or to other units of the City — these services are generally reported in proprietary funds.
Proprietary funds are reported in the same way that all activities are reported in the Statement of Net
Assets, the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets and Statement of Cash
Flows. In fact, the City’s enterprise funds are essentially the same as the business-type activities we
report in the government-wide statements but provide more detail and additional information, such as
cash flows.
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A FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY AS A WHOLE
Net Assets

Net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s financial position. In the case of
the primary government, assets exceeded liabilities by approximately $72.5 million at the close of the

most recent fiscal year.
TABLE1
NET ASSETS {In Thousands)

Governmentsl % In¢. Business-Type % Inc. % Ine.
Activitles (Dec.) Activities (Dec.) Total {Dec.)
(Restated) (Restated) (Restated)
2012 2011 2011 2011 2012 2011

Current and other assets $30,338 $27,072 12% $ 12,884 $ 9,945 10% $43.222 $37,017 17%

Capital assets, net 28,906 30,047 -4% 52,893 56,181 -6% 81,799 86,228 -5%

Total assets 59,244 57,119 4% 65,777 66,126 -1% 125,021 123,245 1%

Current liabilities 3,529 3,190 11% 3,683 3,353 10% 7,212 6,543 10%

Non-current liabilities 15,816 13,989 -1% 31,515 32,069 -2% 45,331 46,058 -2%

Total liabilities 17,345 17,179 1% 35,198 35,422 -1% 52,543 52,601 0%

Net assets

Invested in capital assets,

net of related debt 16,245 15,711 3% 21,467 22,425 -4% 37,712 38,136 -1%

Restricted 16,475 13,242 24% 290 0% 16,475 13,532 22%

Unrestricted 9,179 10,987 -16% 9,112 7,989 14% 18,291 18,976 -4%

Total net assets $41,899 £39,940 5% £30,579 $ 30,704 0% $72,478 § 70,644 4%

The largest portion of the City’s net assets reflects its investment in capital assets (e.g., land, buildings,
machinery, and equipment); less any related debt used to acquire those assets that is still outstanding.
For 2012, this investment in capital assets, net of related debt amounted to $37.7 million. The City uses
these capital assets to provide services to citizens; consequently, these assets are not available for future
spending. Although the City’s investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be
noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources, since the capital
assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities.

Net assets of the City’s governmental activities increased 5 percent to approximately $41.9 million.
However, approximately $16.2 million of those net assets either are restricted as to the purposes they can
be used for or are invested in capital assets (buildings, roads, bridges, and so on). Consequently,
unrestricted net assets showed $9.2 million at the end of this year. Net assets of the business-type
activities stay consistent at approximately $30.6 million. $21.5 million of those net assets are invested in
capital assets, net of related debt. Consequently, unrestricted net assets showed $9.1 million at the end of
the year.

10
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Changes in Net Assets

For the year ended June 30, 2012, net assets of the primary government changed as follows:

TABLE 2
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS (In Thousands)
Governmental % Imc. Business-Type % Ine. % Inc.
Activitles (Dec.) Actlvities (Dec.) Total {Dec.)
(Restated) (Restated) {Restated)
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011

Revenues
Charges for service 3 694 $ 1,446 -52%  $12,795 $ 12,299 4%  § 13489 § 13,745 -2%
Operating grants and contributions 1,653 1,196 38% - 49 -100% 1,653 1,245 33%
Capital grants and contributions 763 98 679% 801 113 609% 1,564 211 641%
Taxes 26,628 26,067 2% 26,628 26,067 2%
Intergovernmental revenue 377 362 4% - - 377 362 4%
Investment imcome 244 320 24% 30 32 -6% 274 352 -22%
Gain on disposal of assets - - - 14 -100% - 14 -100%
Miscellaneous 824 856 4% 119 - 943 856 10%

Total reveaues 31,183 30,345 3% 13,745 12,507 10% 44,928 42,852 5%
Expenses
General government 9,631 7,293 2% - - - 9,631 7,293 33%
Public safety 9,590 8,862 8% . . - 9,590 8,862 8%
Streets 5,121 5,391 -5% - : - 5,121 5,391 -5%
Culture and recreation 3,226 2,725 18% - 3,226 2,725 18%
Cemetery 331 354 6% - - - 331 354 -6%
Airport 226 290 -22% 226 290 -22%
Economic development 782 2,882 -73% - 782 2,882 -73%
Interest on long-term debt 528 533 -1% - - - 528 533 -1%
Water - - - 6,429 6,425 0% 6,429 6,425 0%
‘Wastewater - - 4,707 3.879 21% 4,707 3,879 21%
Sanitation - - - 1,987 1,941 2% 1,987 1,941 2%
Golf - - - 535 591 9% 535 591 -9%

Total expenses 29,435 28,330 4% 13,658 12,836 6% 43,093 41,166 5%

Excess (deficiency) before transfers 1,748 2,015 -13% 87 (329) -126% 1,835 1,686 9%
Transfers 211 (1,455) 115% (211} 1,455 -115% - - 0%
Change In net assets 1,959 560 250% (124) 1,126 -111% 1,835 1,686 9%
Beginning net assets, restated 39,940 39,380 1% 30,703 29,577 4% 70,643 68,957 2%
Ending net assets $ 41,899 $ 39,940 5% $ 30,579 $ 30,703 0% _§ 72478 $ 70,643 3%

Explanations for changes in excess of 20% and $100,000 are as follows:
Governmental Activities:
Capital grants and contributions increased 679% due to activity of FAA airport grants in the current year.

Transfers — 115% increase related to capital asset purchases occurring in governmental fund for business-
type activity assets in the prior year.

Business-Type Activities:

Capital grants and contributions increased 609% due to activity of FEMA wastewater grant in the current
year.

11
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Transfers — 115% decrease related to capital asset purchases occurring in governmental fund for
business-type activity assets in the prior year.

Governmental Activities

To aid in the understanding of the Statement of Activities some additional explanation is given. Of
particular interest is the format that is significantly different than a typical Statement of Revenues,
Expenses, and Changes in Fund Balance. You will notice that expenses are listed in the first column
with revenues from that particular program reported to the right. The result is a Net (Expense)/Revenue.
The reason for this kind of format is to highlight the relative financial burden of each of the functions on
the City’s taxpayers. It also identifies how much each function draws from the general revenues or if it is
self-financing through fees and grants or contributions. All other governmental revenues are reported as
general. It is important to note all taxes are classified as general revenue even if restricted for a specific

purpose.

TABLE 3
Net Revenue (Expense) of Governmental Activities
(In Thousands)
Net Revenue
Total Expense % Inec. (Expense) % Imc.
of Services (Dec.) of Services (Dec.)
(Restated) (Restated)
2012 2011 2012 2011
General government 3 9,631 $ 7293 33% ($9,285) ($6,139) 51%
Public safcty 9,590 8,862 8% (8,359) (7,596) 10%
Street 5,121 5,391 -5% (4,909) (5,391) 9%
Culture and recreation 3,226 2,725 18% (2,696) (2,436) 11%
Cemetery 331 354 -6% (279) (289 -3%
Airport 226 290 -22% 512 59 768%
Economic development 782 2,882 -13% (782) (2,882) -73%
Interest on long-term debt 528 533 -1% {(528) (533) -1%
Total 29,435 3 28,330 4%  {326,326) ($25,207) 4%
Explanations for significant changes are listed above under Table 2.
TABLE 4
Net Revenue (Expense) of Business-Type Activities
(In Thousands)
Net Revenue
Total Expense % Ine. (Expense) % Ine.
of Services Dec. of Services Dec.
(Restated) (Restated)
2012 2011 2012 2011

Water S 6,429 $ 6,425 0% 8 464y § (72) 544%

Wastewater 4,707 3,879 21% (757) (1,231) -39%

Sanitation 1,987 1,941 2% 1,219 1,112 10%

Golf 535 591 -9% 61) (101) -40%

Total $ 13,658 $ 12,836 6% _§ (63) _§ (292) -78%

The City’s business-type activities include utility services for water, wastewater, sanitation and golf.

12
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A FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY’S FUNDS

As the City completed its 2012 fiscal year, the governmental funds reported a combined fund balance of
$26.1 million or an 8.8% increase due mainly to an increase in capital grants. The enterprise funds
reported combined net assets of $30.6 million or a 0.5% decrease from 2011.

Other fund highlights include:

¢ For the year ended June 30, 2012, the General Fund’s total fund balance increased by $569,242
or 9.4%.

* There is $21,006 of fund balance in the General Fund that is restricted for specific purposes and
$3,333,507 that is assigned for specific purposes.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

For the year ended June 30, 2012, the General Fund reported actual budgetary basis revenues above final
estimates by $802,536 or 7.8%, while expenditures were under final appropriations by $505,477 or 2.9%.

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets

At the end of June 30, 2012, the City had $82 million invested in capital assets, net of depreciation,
including police and fire equipment, buildings, park facilities, streets, and water lines and sewer lines,
(See Table 5). This represents a net decrease of approximately $4.4 million from last year.

TABLE 5
Capital Assets
(In Thousands)
(Net of accumulated depreciation)

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Aciivities Total
(Restated)
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011
Land 3 4,241 $ 4,166 3 502 3 502 $ 4,743 $ 4,668
Buildings 9,560 9,097 39,315 40,293 48,875 49,390
Computers 1,237 1,779 18 25 1,255 1,804
Furniture and fixtures 157 148 10 13 167 161
Vehicles 512 324 724 697 1,236 1,021
Machinery and equipment 847 709 387 454 1,234 1,163
Infrastructure 12,352 13,825 11,937 14,200 24,289 28,025
Totals $ 28,906 $ 30,048 $§ 52,893 $ 56,184 $ 81,799 % 86,232

This year’s more significant capital asset additions included:

Sanitation Truck $246,403
Street Improvements 1,017,860
Sanitary & Storm Improvements 937,594
Airport Improvement Project 617,026

13
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Sewer Line Improvements 378,878
Water Line Improvements 262,369
Raw Water Line Improvements 278,503

See Note 4 to the financial statements for more detail information on the City’s capital assets and

changes therein.

Long- Term Debt

At vear-end, the City had $50 million in long-term debt outstanding which represents a $150,750 or 0.3%

decrease from the prior year. The City’s changes in long-term debt by type of debt are as follows:

TABLE &
Long-Term Debt
(In Thousands)
Total
Governmental Business-Type Percentage
Activities Activities Total Change
(Restated) (Restated) (Restated)

2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011 2011-2012
General obligation bonds $ 1,186 § 1,325 § H . $ 1,186 $ 1,325 -10.5%
Notes payable 33,677 31330 33,677 31,330 7.5%
Capital lcase obligations 901 1,122 345 2,709 1,246 3,831 -67.5%
Revenue bonds payable 10,750 11,890 10,750 11,890 -9.6%
Deposits subject to refund 195 185 195 185 5.4%
Claims payable 1,009 161 - 1,009 161 526.7%
Accrued compensated absences 751 627 195 190 946 817 15.8%
Other post-employment benefits 832 536 273 190 1,105 726 52.2%
Totals H 15,429 % 15,661 % 34685 8 34604 $ 50,114 $ 50,265 -0.3%

The City issued $4,640,000 in revenue notes to refund the water meter capital lease through Seimens.

See Note 5 to the financial statements for more detail information on the City’s long-term debt and
changes therein.

The Economic OQutlook

In Fiscal Year 2012-13 the City of Ardmore, Ardmore Public Works Authority and Ardmore Solid Waste
Authority developed the budget with defined goals and conservative revenue projections. The adopted
Fiscal Year 2013 budget contains $46,355,200 in estimated revenues, $47,444,462 in estimated
expenditures and $8,508,861 in transfers between funds and $32,042,443 in beginning fund balances to
balance the budget. Estimated ending fund balances in all funds are estimated to be $30,953,181. Asin
the past the City’s General Fund is not keeping up with the increasing cost and demands for services.
The 2012-2013 General Fund has budgeted expenses exceeding budgeted revenues by $6,999,747 before
transfers. The General Fund is still not able to meet the Commission’s goal of maintaining a sufficient
reserve and continues to rely on transfers from the utility funds.
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CITY OF ARDMORE, OKLAHOMA
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Contacting the City’s Financial Management

This report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers and creditors with an understanding
of the City’s finances and to demonstrate the City’s accountability for the resources it receives. If you
have questions about this report or need additional financial information, contact the City Clerk’s office
at 23 S. Washington, Ardmore, Oklahoma 73402 or telephone at 580-223-2934,
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CITY OF ARDMORE, OKLAHOMA
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Government-Wide Statement of Net Assets— June 30, 2012

Primary Government

Discrotaly
Presonted
Governmental Buslnesa-Tvpe Component
Activitios Activities Total Units
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 15,421,324 $ 7,706,252 $ 23,127,576 $4,894.984
Investments 10,576,728 3,099,000 13,675,728 -
Land held for resale - - - 1,127,027
Accounts receivable, net of allowance - 1,443,361 1,443,361 27 665
Court fines receivable, net of allowance 51,000 B 51,080 .
Internal balances (158,367) 158,367 - -
Recelvable from other governments 3,365,821 - 3,365,821 -
Notes recelvable 600,000 - 600,000 .
Other taxes receivable 83,805 . 83,805 -
Cther receivables 189,140 68 189,208 -
Inventeries 33,540 246,812 280,362 -
Capital Assets
Land and construction in progress 4,240,983 502,495 4,743,478 1,387,527
Cther capital assets, net of depreciation 24,665,065 52,390,354 77,065,418 53,708,907
Unamortized bond issuance costs 175,351 230,010 405,361 -
Total Assets 59,244 480 85,776,719 125,021,188 61,146,110
LIAEILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 1,457,825 244 421 1,702,246 20,657
Accrued interest payable 167,761 312,825 480,586 -
Duse to other govemments 255,740 - 266,740 -
Due to bondholders 1,670 - 1,670 .
Other payables 33,456 1,400 34,856 -
Renta! deposits - - - 23,070
Deferred revenue - - - 8,000
Long-term liabilities
Due within one year 1,613,167 3,124,486 4,737,653 2,711,553
Due in more than cne year 13,815,836 31,514,934 45,330,770 10,288,654
Total liabilities 17,345,455 35,198,066 52,543,521 13,051,934
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 16,244,795 21,488,752 37,711,547 42,096,228
Restricted for:
Schools 171,935 - 171,935 -
Community enhancement 1,137,213 . 1,137,213 -
Streets 3,606,951 - 3,606,951 .
Culture and recreation 18,164 - 18,164 -
Capital projects 2415614 . 2,415,614 70,773
Public safety 22,040 - 22,040 -
Grant projects 24,720 - 24,720 -
Cemetery 126,485 - 126,485 -
Library capital improvement 667,750 . 667,750 -
Donor provisions-library 4,380,179 - 4,380,179 -
Debt Service 3,904,498 - 3,904,498 1,805,094
Nonexpendable land held for resale - - - 1,127,027
Unrestricted 9,178,681 9,111,801 18,290,582 2,995,054
Total net assets $ 41 !899!025 $ 30,578,663 $ 72!477!678 $ 48,004,176

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.
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CITY OF ARDMORE, OKLAHOMA
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Government-Wide Statement of Activities —Year Ended June 30, 2012

Net {(Expense) Revenue and Changes In Net Assets

Program Revenue Primary Governmarnt
Digeretely
Qperpting Capltal Granty Pregonted
Charges for ~ Grants and ang Governmenial  Business-tvpe Component
Eunctions/Proarams Expenses Services Contribytions  Contributlons Activitles Activities Total Units
Primary govarnment
Governmental Activities
Ganeral govemmant $ 9.631,551 § 177963 5 167946  § - $ (9.285242) $ (9,285,242}
Public safety 9,589,735 242417 953,562 35341 {B8,358,415) ({8,358,415)
Strest 5,120,843 296 211,208 + {4,900,338) (4,909,338}
Culture and recreation 3225871 198,799 319,817 11,387 {2,695,868) {2,698,868)
Cemetery 331 409 62,975 - . (276.434) (278,434)
Adrprort 226,007 21412 716,339 511,744 511,744
Economic development 782,086 = - - (782.086) (782,086)
Interest on long-term debt 527,927 - - - (827,92T)
Totai govermmantal actlvitias 29,436 029 693,862 1,692,534 763,067 26, 66 {26 325,566)
Buslness-type activities
Water 6,429,709 5,866,765 3 98,618 {484,326} (464,326)
‘Wastewater 4,706912 3,248,256 702.010 {756,648} {756,646)
Sanitation 1,986,857 3,205,410 1,218,553 1,218,553
Golf 534858 474,210 - - [60,648) (60,648)
Tote! business-type activifies 13 £50,336 12,794, 641 —_ aonees GZB 63,067 63,067
Total primg?ygnvernmem Ay TIimE —rssrsar —rsss'css' i) —Emm —(:a:sm‘m%
Componant Units
Main Strogt A Y
Cutture and Recreation 311,722 28,405 349,565 . 66,248
Hardy Murghy Collseum Authority
Cu!lura and Recraation 770,205 312,089 650,400 192,284
Reglonal Park Trust Authority
Culture and Recreation 240,189 61,663 16,999 * {161,527)
Ardmore Animal Care Trust
Public Health and Welfare 172,108 . 150,000 - (22,108)
Ardmore Tourism Authority
Tourlsm 1,064,300 211.310 805,507 - {47.483)
Pl Develop Arthork
Economic Development 4,003,555 1,924,170 2,37C.730 - 291,354
Total our::onenl units 6,562,079 2531637 3.m,§ i - 318,768
General revenuss:
Taxes:
Sales and use taxes 21,424,350 21,424,350
Froperty taxes 224,327 224327 -
Tax apportionment revanue 2,072,176 - 2,072,176 -
Franchise & misc taxes 1,894,084 - 1,894,084
911 taxes 230,998 v 230,998
Hotel/motal taxes 782,088 762,086
Intergovernmenta! revenue not restricted to specific programs. 376,951 - 376,951 -
Unmestricted investment samings 244,006 29,521 273,927 13462
Miscellaneous 824,437 119,061 943,498 1,035,780
Transfers 210,725 210,725) - -
Tetal general revenues and transfers 28.284.140 {61,743} 28,222 397 1,049,242
Change in net agsets 1,958,574 (124,810) 1,833,764 1,368,010
Net assets - beginning, restated 39,040,451 30,703,463 70,643,914 46,726,166
Net assets - ending m, m T 485416

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.
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CITY OF ARDMORE, OKLAHOMA
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Governmental Funds Balance Sheet - June 30, 2012

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Receivable from other govermments
Due from other funds
Other taxes receivable, net
Court flnes recelvable, net
Other receivables
Total assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabllities:

Accounts payable and accrued liakilities

Due to other funds

Due to bondholders

Payable fo other governments

Deferred revenue

Accrued interest payable

Other payables

Total liabilities

Fund balances:
Restricted
Assigned
Unassigned (deficit)
Total fund batances
Total liabilities and fund balances

Capital Project -

Special Revenue - Street Total
Community Improvemant Other Governmental Governmental

General Fund Enhancement Fund Fund Funds Funds
$ 4,862,252 $ 667,726 $ 1,643,104 $ 7,435,383 $ 14,608,465
1,571,093 200,000 1,800,000 7,176,728 10,747,821
1,877,988 343,870 343,870 800,093 3,365,821
64,182 - 85,724 - 149,906
- - 83,805 83,805
51,000 - - - 51,000
29,783 - - - 29,763
3 8,456,388 3 1,211,596 $ 3,872,698 $ 15,496,009 $ 28,036,691
$ 823,593 $ 68,601 $ 221,777 ] 327,886 $ 1,441,857
985,363 151,558 1,136,921
1,670 - 1,670
255,740 255,740
15,301 14,553 20,854
= - 35,523 35,523
33,306 - 60 - 33,456
1,859,323 668,601 221 837 785,260 2,935,021
21,006 1,137,213 3,606,951 11,710,379 16,475,549
3,333,507 5,782 43,910 3,007,106 6,380,305
3,242,552 - - {6,736) 3,235,816
6,597,065 1,142,995 3,650,861 14,710,749 26,101,670
§  8.456,388 ;1& [ 3,872,698 $ 15,496,009 $ 29,036,691

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.
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CITY OF ARDMORE, OKLAHOMA
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Governmental Funds Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances — Year

Ended June 30, 2012

REVENUES

Taxes
Intergovernmental
Licenses and permits
Charges for services
Fines and forfeitures
Investment earnings
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Cument:
General govemment
Public safety
Street
Culture and recreation
Cemelery
Alrport
Economi: development
Capital outlay
Debt senvice:
Principal
Interest and other charges
Total expenditures
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Proceeds from inferfund advance
Proceeds from sale of capital assets
Transfers in

Transfers out

Total other financing sources and uses

Net change In fund batances
Fund balances - beginning, restated
Fund balances - anding

See accompanying notes to the basic financijal statements.
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Speclal Revenue - Capital Project -
Community Strest Dther Total
Enhancement Improvement Govemmantal Governmental
General Fund Fund Fund Funds Funds
$ 14,355,400 $ 2,626,867 5 2,626,867 7.022 842 3 26,631,976
1,122,165 - - 1,939,479 3,061,644
131,827 - - 131,827
185,377 296 28,063 223,736
217,010 - 217,010
38,136 2,958 11,869 186,071 239,034
604,267 - 1,360 868,189 1,473,816
16,664,182 2,629,825 2,640,392 10,044 644 31,979,043
4,887,505 607,694 3,451,781 8,846,980
9,184,877 - - 50,278 9,235,165
1,216,399 - 58,612 437,814 1,712,825
2,637,559 - * 153,117 2,790,676
314,213 - 675 314,888
- - 185,773 165,773
- - - 782,086 782,086
580,876 - 1,390,753 2,795,807 4,767,236
17,288 171,378 - 1,384,870 1,553,536
691 50,423 - 485,631 536,644
18,839,208 729,484 1,449,365 9,687,732 30,705,789
(2,175,026} 1,900,331 1,191,027 356,912 1,273,244
- 634,389 634,389
59,224 . 4,755 63,979
5,334,910 - 4,847 1,613,465 6,953,222
2,649,866 {1,654,400) (1,035,936) {1,470,353) (8,810,555)
2,744 268 (1,654,400) (1,031,089} 782,256 841,035
569,242 245,931 159,938 1,139,168 2,114,279
5,027,823 897,064 3,490,923 13,571,581 23,987,331
$ 6597065 § 1,142,995 3 3,650,861 § 14,710,742 $ 26101670



CITY OF ARDMORE, OKLAHOMA
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Recongciliation of Governmental Funds and Government-Wide Financial Statements:

Total fund balance, governmental funds $

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Net
Assets are different because:

Investments are reported at the fund level for prepayment of
judgements by the General Fund. These are not reported in the
Statement of Net Assets, but are netted against proceeds from
interfund advance and the principal retirement of such advance.

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not current financial
resources and, therefore, are not reported in the funds, but are reported
in the governmental activities of the Statement of Net Assets, net of
accumulated depreciation of $61,447,307.

Certain other long-term assets are not available to pay current period
expenditures and therafore are not reported in this fund financial
statement, but are reported in the governmental activities of the
Statement of Net Assets.

Note receivable

Unamortized debt issuance costs

Other long-term assets are not available to pay for current period
expenditures and therefore are deferred in the funds:

Grants receivable

Court fines receivable

Property taxes receivable

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of
certain activities, such as insurance, to individual funds. A portion of the
assets and liabilities of the internal service fund is included in
governmental activities in the Statement of Net Assets.

Net assets of the Internal Service Funds

Certain long-term liabilities are not due and payable from current
resourses, and, therefore, are not reported in the funds:

Accrued interest payable

Capital lease obligations payable

General obligation bonds payable

Revenue bonds payable

Accrued compensated absences

Other post-employment benefits

26,101,870

{671,093)

28,906,048

600,000
175,351

7,135
15,301
7,418

1,276,238

(132,238)
(900,813)
(1,185,791)
(10,750,000)
(726,765)
(823,436)

Net Assets of Governmental Activities in the Statement of Net Assets 3

41,899,025

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.
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CITY OF ARDMORE, OKLAHOMA
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Reconciliation of Governmental Funds and Government-Wide Financial Statements:

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds: $ 2,114,279

Amounts reported for Governmental Activities in the Statement of Activities are
different bacause:

Governmental funds report outlays for capital assets as expenditures because
such outlays use current financial resources. In contrast, the Statement of
Activities reports only a portion of the outlay as expense. The outlay is allocated
over the assets’ estimated useful lives as depreciation expense for the period.

Capital asset purchases capitalized 3,628,303
Capital assets contributed by other funds 8,501
Capiltal assets disposed (39,358)
Depreciation expense (4,738,919)

Governmental funds report debt issuance costs as expenditures while
governmental activities report amortization expense to aflocate those expenditures
over the term of the bonds:
Amortization expense (49,415)

Investments are reported at the fund level for prepayment of judgements by the
General Fund. These are not reported In the Statement of Net Assets, but are
netted against proceeds from interfund advance and the princlpal retirement of

such advance.
Proceeds from interfund advance (634,389)
Principal retirement of interfund advance 53,316

Governmental funds report principal refirements of notes receivable as revenues
while governmental actvities report a reduction of the notes recelvable.
Princlpal retirement of notes receivable (21,450}

Revenues in the Statement of Activities that do not provide current financial
resources are not reported as revenues in the funds:
Deferred revenue (4,282)

Debt proceeds provide current financial resources to governmental funds, but
Issulng debt Increasas long-term liabilities in the statement of net assets.
Repayment of debt princlpal is an expenditure In the governmental funds, but the
repayment reduces long-term liabilitles in the Statement of Net Assets:

Principal payments on general obligation bonds 138,657
Principal payments on capital lease obligations 221,563
Principal payments on revenue bonds payable 1,140,000

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain
activities, such as insurance to individual funds. A portion of the change in net
assets of the intemal service funds is included in governmental activities in the
Statement of Activities.
Total change in net assets of the internal service funds 520,453

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of
current financial resources and these are not reported as expenditures in
governmental funds:

Change in accrued interest payable 8,717
Change in OPEB obligations (287,259)
Change in accrued compensatsd absences (100,145)

Change in net assets of governmental activities $ 1,958,574

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.
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_.BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - PROPRIETARY FUNDS
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CITY OF ARDMORE, OKLAHOMA
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Proprietary Funds Statement of Net Assets - June 30, 2012 .

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.
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Ardmore Solld
Waste Authority Ardmore Public Works Authority
Sanltation Wastowater Other Enterprise Internal Service
Enterprise Enterprise Water Enterprise Funda Total Funds
ASSETS
Curmrent asseds:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,213,455 $ 1,948,868 $ 1,947,056 ] 85,411 ] 5172,788 $ 812,859
Restricted cash and cash equivalents - 2,533,464 2,533,464 500,000
Investments 1,000,000 885,000 1,100,000 3,099,000
Accounts receivable, net of allowance 375,704 392,102 676,665 1,443,381 -
Due from other funds - 171,935 171,835 343,870 848,117
Other receivables : 68 68 159,357
Imventories - - 245 812 - 246,812 33 540
Total current assets 2,589,159 3,509,903 8,674,860 65,411 12,838,363 2,363,873
Noncurrent assets:
Land and other non-dapraciable assats - 180,733 61,762 260,000 502,495 -
Other capital assets, net of deprecistion 897,050 21,847,334 20,442,198 403,772 52,300,354
Unamortized note issuance costs - 82188 147,821 - 230,010 -
Total noncumrent assets 697,050 22,110,256 20,651,781 863,772 £3,122,859 -
Totel assets 3,288 209 25,620,159 36,326,671 729,183 65,962,222 2,353 873
LIABILITIES
Current liabliities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilitias 43,186 113,018 85,329 2,877 244,421 15,968
Accryed interest payable 121,348 191,477 312,825 -
Due to cther funds 42,604 56,712 86,287 185,503 16,469
Other payables - - 1,400 1,400 -
Current porfion of:
Compensated absences 5,585 4172 9,748 19,515 2,436
Deposits subject to refund - 35,153 - 39,153 -
Capital lease obligations 71,401 178,553 - - 249,954 -
Notes payable - 757,611 2,058,353 = 2,815,864 -
Total current liabilities 162,696 1,231,315 2471, 747 2,877 3,868,635 37,873
Noncurrent labilities:
Compensated absences 50,350 37,5645 87,735 175,630 21,925
Deposits subject to refund : 156,367 158,367 -
Gther postemplowment bensfit abligation 62,871 83,303 126,513 272,787 8,686
Claims payable - r - - 1,009,141
Capital lease obligations 12,815 82,498 - 95,314
Notes payabla - 2,489,079 18,325 757 - 30,814,836 -
Total non-current liabilities 126,136 2,692496 18,696,372 - 31,514,934 1,039,762
Total liabfitles 288,832 13,923,741 21,168,118 2877 35,383,569 1,077,635
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of rejated debt 61283 8,602,614 14,587,532 663,772 21,466,752
Unrestricted 2,384 543 3,093,804 3,571,020 52,634 9,111,901 1,276,238
Total net assets $ 2 907 377 $ 11696418 5 151 58,552 % 726306 8 30,578,653 1,276,238



CITY OF ARDMORE, OKLAHOMA
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Proprietary Funds Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets - Year Ended

June 30, 2012

OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for services:
Water
Wastewater
Sanitation
Goif
Salf insurance charges
Miscelianeous
Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
Water oparations
Wastawater operations
Sanitation operations
Administration
Golf operations
Amortization
Depreciation
Tote! operating expenses
Operating income {loss)

NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Interest and investment revanue
Miscellaneous revenue
Gain (loss) on sale of capital assets
Interest expense
Total non-cperating revenue (expenses)
Income {loes) before contributions and transfers
Capital contributions
Transfers in
Transfers out
Change in net assets
Total net assets - baginring, restated
Tota! net assets - ending

Ardmore Solid
Waste
__Authority  _ Ardmore Public Works Authority
Sanitatlon Wastewater Water QOther Enterprise Internal Service
Enterprise Enterprise Enterprise Funds Total Funds
$ $ 5,796,680 s $ 5,706,680 $
- 3,225,940 - 3,225,940 -
3,187 580 3,187,680
449,018 449,018 .
- - - 4,178,593
- 16,871 57,871 25,191 93,733 327,697
3,187 580 3,236,811 5,854,360 474.210 12,752 861 4,506,290
- - 3.0186,086 3,016,066
2,206,523 3 2,206,623
1,831,482 - . 1,831,482
: 481,556 481,556 3,992,008
- - 407,832 487,832
- 5,437 18,623 23,960
162,100 1,815,099 2,544 521 36,5612 4,588,832 -
2.023.582 4,027 059 6,061,066 534,344 12,846,051 3,992,000
1,163,998 (70C,248) (206,708) (60,134} 106,910 514,281
6,822 0,862 12,945 262 28,921 4,672
12,883 50,602 55,566 - 116,061
17,830 10,845 12,406 (514) 40,566 1,200
(4,683} {426 264) (696,116} - (1,130,063} -
32,862 {357 028 {615,200} {252% (940 515) 6,172
1,196,860 (1,148,173} (821,806) {60,386) (833,605} 520,453
- 332,378 527 585 - 859,863 .
- 1,313,433 1,313,433 23,000 2,649,866
(843 744) (440,225) {1,517 065) - (2,801,034} -
353.116 57413 {497 ,953) {37,386) (124,810} 520,453
2,644,281 14,638,006 15,658,505 763,692 30,703,463 755,785
§ 2997377 [ 11,695,418 S 15,158,552 3 726,306 $ 30,578,653 $ 1,276,238

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.
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CITY OF ARDMORE, OKLAHOMA
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Proprietary Funds Statement of Cash Flows - Year Ended June 30, 2012

Ardmore
Solld Waste
Authorlty Ardmore Public Works Authorlty
Cther Internal
Sanfitaticn Water Entarprise Sarvice
. Enterprise  Wastewstar Enfarprise Entarprise Funds Total Funde _
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers $ 3175543 $ 3,391,046 i 6,218,658 $ 474,210 $ 13,250457 $ 4,346,933
Receipts (payments) from {to} other funds 40,215 (117,342) (90,518) - {167.645} {788.200)
Payments to supphers. (910,437 1,079,439} {1.675,881) {483,855} (4,158,712} {891,578)
Payments to employees (861,750) {1,195,044) (1.823,856) - (4,000,750} (352,208)
Claims and judgments paid - - - - - (2,078,719)
pts of meter deposi - - 74,727 - 74,727 -
Refunds of customer meter deposits - - (64,475) - (64.475)
Other recelpts 12,993 50,602 55,566 - 119,061
Net Cash Provided by (Usad In) Oparating Activitles 1,436,488 1049823 2594,121 19,745 5,060 663 386,228
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIER
Transfers from other funds - 1,313433 1,313,433 23,000 2,649,866 -
Transfers to other funds (843,744) {440,225) {1.517,065) - (2,801,034) -
Net Gash Praovided by {Lisad in) Noncapital Financing Activities (843,744) 83208 (203,632) 23.000 (151,168} -
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from capital debt - 4,640,000 4,840,000
Bond lssuance costs pald - (86,200) - {89,200)
Paymant to escrow - - {2,070,002) - (2,070,002)
Principal pald on capital debt {69,002) (805,368) {1,687,341) - (2.641,708)
Intarast paid on capital debt {4,6683) (439,641) (6TR 464) # (1,122,788)
Purchase of capital esssts (246,403) (133,048) (61.213) - {441,564)
Proceeds from sale of capital assets 21070 1,756 12,406 - 41,232 1.200
Net Cash Provided by (Used In) Capltal and Related Financing Activitles {299,018) (1.471.@ 86,186 - 1,684,031 1,200
LASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Sale (Purchase) of investments {100,000} - - {100,000) {500,000)
Interest and dividends 6,622 9,802 12,945 262 29,921 4,872
Net Cash Provided by (Used In) Investing Activides 6,622 {60,708} 12,845 (70,079) (495,028
Nat Increass (Decresss) In Cash and Cash Equivalents 300,524 361,724 2,489,620 3517 3,155,385 (97,800)
Balances - beginning of the year 912,931 1,585,142 1,880,900 61,894 4,550 867 910,458
Balances - end of the year $ 1.213.455 $ 1.846.866 5§ 41480|520 $ 65|41 1 § 7708252 $ 812858

Reconclllation to Statement of Net Assets:

Gash and cash equivalents $ 1.213.455 3 1,948,866 $ 1,947,056 $ 65411 § 5172788 § B12.858
Restricted cash and cash equivalents = 2,533, 2,533 464

—_— - __ 253464 - H
1.213, § 1|946'$6 i 4450|520 i Eﬁ 7,706,252 i 812 859

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.
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CITY OF ARDMORE, OKLATIOMA
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Proprietary Funds Statement of Cash Flows - Year Ended June 30, 2012, (Continued)

Ardmore
Solid Wasta
.. Authority -... . Ardmore Publlc Works Authority
COther Internal
Sanltation Water Enterprise Service
_Enterprise  Waste prise  Entarprisa Funds Total _Funds
R lllatlon of operating | {loss) to net cash provided
by operating activities:
Operafing Income {loss) $ 1,163,998 $ (790,248) $  (206,708) i {60,134) ] 106.91¢ $ 514281
Adjustments to reconclie operating income 1o net cask: provided
{usad) by cpsrating activities:
Cepraclation expense 192,100 1,815,099 2,544,921 35,512 4,588,832
Other non-operating revenues {expenses) 12,893 50,602 565,566 - 119,061
Amorilzation expense - 5437 16,523 - 23,960
Change !n assets and llablities:
Recwivables, nat (12,037) 164,235 364,366 506,564
Inventary - - 43,132 - 43,132 {8,257}
Due from other funds (171,935) (171,935) (343.870) (807,669)
Other receivables - - (68} (68) (169,357}
Accounts payable and acerued liabifities 8,720 {87.388) (165,093) 3.877 (255,984) 4,705
Cust mater payab - 10,252 - 10,252 -
Due to other funds 40.215 54,563 81417 176,225 19,469
Other payables - 1,400 - 1,402 -
QOther acerued expenses - - - - {7,630)
Claims payable - - - - 807,669
Other post-employment benefit obilgation 18,984 25,330 38,540 - 82,854 8,696
Accruad compensated aksences 11,591 (5,902) {194) - 5,495 24,361
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activiies $ 1,436,464 ] 1,049,823 § 2,564,121 3 (19.745) 3 5060663 $ 306,228
Noncash activitias:
Contributed capital assets $ - 3 332,378 § 527585 - 3 859,563 -
Total Noncash Activities $ - § 332,378 § 527585 3 - E 859,563 5 -

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.
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DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS
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Discretely Presented Component Units Combining Statement of Net Assets- June 30, 201

Nonmajor Component Units
Ardmore Hardy Murphy Ardmore Ardmore Ardmore Regional Ardmore Total Discretely
Main Street Coliseum Development  Animal Care Park Trust Tourlsm Presented
Authority Authority Authority Trust Authority Aunthority Component Uniis
ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents $135,000 $106,379 $4,352,529 5173 377,727 $222,176 $4,894,984
Land held for resale 1,127,027 . 1,127,027
A ivable, net of all 11,072 16,593 27,665
Capital assets:
Land and construction in progress 100,448 432,456 854,623 1,387,527
Oxher capitai asscts, net of depreciation 1,135,395 2,582,973 39,521,789 455,732 2,253,296 7,759,722 53,708,907
Total assets 1,382,915 2,705,945 45.433.801 455905 2,331,023 8,836,521 61,146,110
LIABILITIES:
Current Lisbilitics:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 23,058 5,95C 320 1,329 20,657
Rental deposits 7,700 15370 23,070
Deferred revenue 8,000 8,000
Long-term liabilitics:
Duc within one year 18,745 2,608,733 84,075 2,711,553
Dug in more than one year 22,921 8,996,882 1,268,851 10,285,654
Total liabilitics 28,758 47616 11,605,935 - 1,369,625 13,052,534
NET ASSETS:
Invested in capita] assets, net of related debt 1,235.843 2,541,307 28,348,630 455,732 2,253,296 7,261,420 42,096,228
Restricted for debt service - 1,805,094 - 1,305,094
Restricted For capital projocts 70,773 70,773
Restricted for nonexpendable land held for resalc 1,i27,027 1,127.027
Unrestricted 118,314 46,249 2,547,115 113 77,727 205,475 2,995,054
Total net assets 5 1!3545557 52!558229 SBSISZ?ISSG 5455|995 5223 ll‘.)ZJ ﬁﬂ66i896 H8|094i176

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.
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Discretely Presented Component Units Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes

in Net Assets- Year Ended June 30, 2012

Operating Revenues:
Charges for services

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses:
Economic development
Public health and welfare
Touriam
Culture and recreation

Total Operating Expenses
Net Operating Income (Loss)

Non-Operating Revenmes (Expenses):
Investment income
Miscellaneous income
©il and gas royalties
Operating grants and contributions
Interest expense

Net Non-Operating R (Exp
Changpes in net assets
Total net assets - beginning

Total net agsets - ending

Nonmajor Component Units
Ardmore Hardy Murphy Ardmore Ardmore Ardmore Reglonal Ardmore Total Discretely
Main Street Caliseum Development  Animal Care Park Trust Tourism Presented

Authority Authority Authority Trust Authority Authority  Component Units

$28,405 $312,089 $1,924,170 - 561,663 $211,310 $2,537,637

28,405 312,089 1,924,170 - 61,663 211,310 2,537,637

- 3,316,850 . - 3,316,850

- $172,108 - 172,108

- - 999,759 999,752

311,722 767,704 - - 240,189 - 1,319,615

311,722 767,704 3,316,850 172,108 240,189 099,759 5,808,332
(283,317} {455,615) (1,392,680} (172,108) (178,526) (788,449) (3,270,695)

455 12,795 68 144 13,462

4,050 148,102 248,943 - 2,328 403,423

. - 632,357 - - - 632,357

349,565 650,400 2,370,739 150,000 16,999 805,507 4,343,210

- (2,501} (686,705) - - {64,541) {753,747)

354,070 796,001 2,578,129 150,000 17,067 743,438 4,638,705

70,753 340,386 1,185,449 (22,108) (161,459) 45,011) 1,368,010

1,283 404 2,317,943 32,642,417 478,013 2,492,482 7,511,907 46,726,166

$1,354,157 32,658,329 533,827!866 $455,905 $2,331,023 $7,466,896 $48,004,176

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.

3




CITY OF ARDMORE, OKLAHOMA
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2012

B

__ FOOTNOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

32



CITY OF ARDMORE, OKLAHOMA
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Footnotes to the Basic Financial Statements:
1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
A. Financial Reporting Entity

The City’s financial reporting entity includes the primary government (City of Ardmore), three blended
component units, and six discretely presented component units as noted below.

In determining the financial reporting entity, the City complies with the provisions of Governmental
Accounting Standards Board Statements No. 14, 34, and 39 and includes all component units for which
the City is financially accountable.

The City of Ardmeore — that provides the public safety, streets, culture and recreation, cemetery, airport,
economic development and administrative activities.

The City of Ardmore, Oklahoma, is a charter city operating under a Commission-Manager form of
government authorized by the charter and Title 11 of the Oklahoma statutes. The governing body of the
City is the Commission comprised of five elected members who designate one member to serve as
mayor. The appointed City Manager is the administrative head of the City.

The City of Ardmore has a population of approximately 24,283 located in southern Oklahoma. The City
1s a Commission/Manager form of government that provides for three branches of government:

Legislative — the City Commission is the governing body elected by the citizens
Executive — the City Manager is the Chief Executive Officer and is appointed by the City
Commission

¢ Judicial — the Municipal Judge is a practicing attorney appointed by the City Commission

The City provides typical municipal services such as public safety, street maintenance, culture, parks and
recreation, airport, and certain utility services including water, wastewater, sanitation and golf.

Blended Component Units:

¢ The City of Ardmore Public Works Authority — that operates the water and sewer services of
the City.

e The Ardmore Solid Waste Authority — that operates the sanitation services of the City.

¢ The Ardmore Community Facilities Authority — that operates to promote and develop public
works projects or facilities, recreation and/or tourism, and educational opportunities.

Discretely Presented Component Units:

¢ Ardmore Animal Care Authority - operates for the benefit of the Ardmore Animal Shelter.
The City subsidizes the operations of the animal care authority.
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s Ardmore Regional Park Authority - established for the development and operation of a
regional park facility. The City provides significant funding of operations for the park authority.

e Hardy Murphy Coliseum Authority - operates the activities of the Hardy Murphy Coliseum.
The City provides significant funding for capital improvements and operations.

¢ Ardmore Tourism Authority - established for the development of tourism in the Ardmore area.
The City receives and transfers to this Authority a hotel/motel tax of 5 percent.

* Ardmore Development Authority - established to promote industrial development in the
Ardmore area. The City receives and transfers to this Authority a dedicated sales tax of %4
percent.

e Ardmore Main Street Authority - established to preserve and improve the historical value of
the downtown Ardmore area.

Discretely presented component units of the City issue separately audited Component Unit Financial
Statements. Copies of those financial statements may be obtained from the City's accounting department.

Each of these component units are Public Trusts established pursuant to Title 60 of Oklahoma State law.
Public Trusts (Authorities) have no taxing power. The Authorities are generally created to finance City
services through issuance of revenue bonds or other non-general obligation debt and to enable the City
Commission to delegate certain functions to the governing body (Trustees) of the Authority. The
Authorities generally retain title to assets which are acquired or constructed with Authority debt or other
Authority generated resources. In addition, the City has leased certain existing assets at the creation for
the Authorities to the Trustees on a long-term basis. The City, as beneficiary of the Public Trusts,
receives title to any residual assets when a Public Trust is dissolved.

B. Basis of Presentation and Accounting
Government-Wide Financial Statements:

The statements of net assets and activities are reported on the accrual basis of accounting and economic
resources measurement focus. Under the accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when
earned and expenses (including depreciation and amortization) are recorded when the liability is incurred
or economic asset used.

Program revenues within the Statement of Activities are derived directly from each activity or from
parties outside of the City’s taxpayers. The City has the following program revenues in each activity:

e Public Safety — Fire, Police, Animal Control, and Civil Emergency Management — fines and
forfeitures, fire run charges, on behalf payments made by the state, and restricted operating and
capital grants.

e Airport — rental fees and capital grants.

Streets — Commercial vehicle and gasoline excise tax shared by the State and other miscellaneous
fees.

¢ Culture and recreation — lake fees, pool fees, library fees, recreation fees, operating and capital
grants.
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¢ Cemetery — cemetery revenues.
® General Government — licenses and permits, service fees, and restricted operating grants.
e Economic Development — rental income.

All other governmental revenues are reported as general. All taxes are classified as general revenue even
if restricted for a specific purpose.

Governmental Funds:

The City’s governmental funds include:

Major Funds:

® General Fund - accounts for all financial resources of the general government, except those
required to be accounted for in another fund.

Special Revenue Fund:

e  Community Enhancement Fund - accounts for a .50 cent sales tax to be used for police
protection, fire safety, auditorium renovation, coliseum renovation, industrial growth, parks and
recreation improvement and general government.

Capital Project Fund:

e Street Improvement Fund — accounts for a .50 cent sales tax to be used for street improvements
for the City of Ardmore.

Aggregated Non-Major Funds (reported as Other Governmental Funds):

Special Revenue Funds:

GAPS Tax Schools Fund — accounts for a .25 cent sales tax to be used for the capital needs
of Ardmore Schools and Plainview Schools.

Street and Alley Fund - accounts for state shared gasoline excise and commercial vehicle
taxes legally restricted for street and alley purposes.

Library State Grant Fund — accounts for revenues received from the State to be used for
library activities.

Historical Grant Fund — accounts for grant revenues to be used for preservation,
development, protection and maintenance of historical districts and structures.

Pass Thru Grants Fund — accounts for activities of various pass thru or small grants.

FAA Grant Fund — accounts for grant funds received from FAA for airport operations and
capital projects.

Mayor’s Anti-Crime Fund - accounts for donations received from the Chickasaw Indian
Nation to be used to combat crime and drug related crimes.

Homeland Security Grant Fund — accounts for grant revenues to be used for various
homeland security activities,

JAG LLEB Grant Fund — accounts for various grants to be used for law enforcement
activities.
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ADA Industrial Fund — accounts for a .25 cent sales tax to be used for economic
development activities to be administered by the Ardmore Development Authority.

Tree Grant Fund — accounts for the activities of various Department of Agriculture grants.
Library Trust Fund — accounts for the activities of the bequests found in the wills of two
Ardmore citizens.

Convention Tourism Fund — accounts for hotel/motel tax revenues set aside for the Ardmore
Tourism Authority to be used for purposes of a conference center.

Capital Project Funds:

Hazard Mitigation Fund — accounts for grant monies received from FEMA for various
projects.

Fire Capital Fund — accounts for donations and fire surcharges to be used for fire capital
purchases.

Downtown Executive Airport Fund — accounts for hanger rent and airport grants to be used
for maintenance of the airport and various airport capital projects.

Capital Improvement Fund — accounts for dividends paid on oil well leases to be used for
various capital projects.

CDBG Fund — account for ODOC grant revenues to be used for various capital projects.
Cemetery Care Fund — accounts for the transfer of 25% of revenue from cemetery lot sales
and interment fees, which, with the exception of interest earnings, may only be used to
purchase additional land and for major capital improvements to the cemetery. Interest
carnings in the fund can be used for improving, caring for and embellishing lots, walks,
drives, parks and other necessary improvements.

Library Capital Improvement Fund — accounts for interest earned from investment of idle
funds in various investments and any additional monies bequest to the library from citizens
to be used for library capital improvements.

Greenbriar Street Assessment Fund — accounts for activities of a special assessment district.
Main Street Streetscape Fund — accounts for activities of a special assessment district.
Timber Grove Street Assessment Fund — accounts for activities of a special assessment
district.

Champion Station Street Assessment Fund — accounts for activities of a special assessment
district.

Streetscape IT Assessment Fund — accounts for activities of a special assessment district.
Valley Ranch Road Assessment Fund — accounts for activities of a special assessment
district.

GAPS Tax City Fund — accounts for a .25 cent sales tax to be used for the construction and
rehabilitation of City owned streets, facilities, water and wastewater infrastructure and police
and fire capital needs.

Debt Service Funds:

Debt Service Fund — accounts for ad-valorem taxes levied by the City for use in retiring
court-assessed judgments and general obligation bonds and their related interest expense. In
State Statutes this fund is referred to as the Sinking Fund.

Ardmore Community Facilities Authority — Accounts for the revenue bonds issued for the
use of various capital projects at the Ardmore Schools.

TIF 2 Fund — accounts for the tax increment revenues used to pay debt service TIF revenue
notes.
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The governmental funds are reported on the modified accrual basis of accounting and current financial
resources measurement focus. On the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recorded when
earned and measurable and available to pay current financial obligations, while expenditures are recorded
when incurred and normally payable from current financial resources. The City defines revenue
availability as collected within 60 days of period end.

The reconciliation of the governmental funds financial statements to the govemmental activities
presentation in the government-wide financial statements is the result of the use of the accrual basis of
accounting and economic resources measurement focus at the government-wide level.

The General Fund, Community Enhancement Fund and Street Improvement Fund are considered major
funds and therefore are displayed in separate columns, All other governmental funds are considered non-
major funds and are aggregated under the column titled Other Governmental Funds.

The following discretely presented component units prepare their financial statements on the modified
cash basis of accounting: Ardmore Development Authority, Ardmore Tourism Authority, Ardmore
Animal Care Authority, and Ardmore Regional Park Authority., Under this basis, cash receipts are
recognized as revenue at the date of receipt and cash payments are recognized as expenses at the date of
payment with the following modifications:

e Capital assets are recorded as assets when purchased and related depreciation is recorded.
« Long-term debt is recorded when incurred.

Proprietary Funds.

When the City charges customers for the services it provides, these services are generally reported in
proprietary funds. Proprietary funds include enterprise funds and internal service funds. Enterprise funds
are used to account for business-like activities provided to the general public. Internal service funds are
used to account for business-type activities provided within the government. Proprietary funds are
reported on the accrual basis of accounting and economic resources measurement focus. For example,
proprietary fund capital assets are capitalized and depreciated and principal payments on long-term debt
are recorded as a reduction to the liability.

The City’s enterprise funds include the following major funds:
e Sanitation Enterprise Fund — that operates the sanitation services of the City.
* Wastewater Enterprise Fund — that operates the wastewater services of the City.
= Water Enterprise Fund — that operates the water services of the City.

The Lakeview Golf Course Fund and Golf Course Building Fund are considered non-major funds and are
reported under a separate column entitled Other Enterprise Funds.

The City’s internal service funds include the following;

o Garage Fund — that accounts for the activities of providing automotive and machinery
maintenance and repair services to the City.
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¢ Employee Benefit Fund — that accounts for the activities of providing payroll benefits to the
employees of the City (health, dental and vision insurance coverage).

The proprietary funds are reported on the accrual basis of accounting and economic resources
measurement focus.

For purposes of the statement of revenues, expenses and changes in fund net assets, operating revenues
and expenses are considered those whose cash flows are related to operating activities, while revenues
and expenses related to financing, capital and investing activities are reported as non-operating or
transfers and contributions.

C. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting

Measurement focus is a term used to describe "how™ transactions are recorded within the various financial
statements. Basis of accounting refers to "when" transactions are recorded regardless of the measurement
focus applied.

Measurement Focus

On the government-wide Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities both governmental and
business-like activities are presented using the economic resources measurement focus as defined in item b
below.

In the fund financial statements, the “current financial resources” measurement focus or the “economic
resources” measurement focus is used as appropriate:

a. All governmental funds utilize a "current financial resources" measurement focus. Only current financial
assets and liabilities are generally included on their balance sheets. Their operating statements present
sources and uses of available spendable financial resources during a given period. These funds use fund
balance as their measure of available spendable financial resources at the end of the period.

b. The proprietary fund utilizes an "economic resources” measurement focus. The accounting objectives of
this measurement focus are the determination of operating income, changes in net assets {or cost recovery),
financial position, and cash flows. All assets and liabilities (whether current or noncurrent) associated with
their activities are reported. Proprietary fund equity is classified as net assets.

Basis of Accounting

In the government-wide Statement of Net Assets and Statement of Activities both govermmental and
business-type activities are presented using the accrual basis of accounting. Under the accrual basis of
accounting, revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recorded when the liability is incurred
or economic asset used. Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets, and liabilities resulting from exchange
and exchange-like transactions are recognized when the exchange takes place.

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds are presented on the modified accrual basis of
accounting, Under this modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when "measurable
and available". Measurable means knowing or being able to reasonably estimate the amount. Available
means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter (within 60 days of period end) to pay
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current liabilities. Expenditures (including capital outlay) are recorded when the related fund liability is
incurred, except for general obligation bond principal and interest which are reported when due.

All proprietary funds utilize the accrual basis of accounting. Under the accrual basis of accounting,

revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recorded when the liability is incurred or economic
asset used.

D. Assets, Liabilities, and Equity
Cash and Investments

For the purposes of the statements of net assets, balance sheets, and statement of cash flows, "cash and cash
equivalents" includes all demand and savings accounts, certificates of deposit or short-term investments
with an original maturity of three months or less. Revenue bond and promissory note trust account
investments in open-ended mutual fund shares are also considered cash equivalents and are reported at the
funds’ current share prices.

The City has a written investment policy that limits its investment choices to the limitations stated in the
Oklahoma Statutes. Oklahoma Statutes allow the City to invest in bonds of cities, school districts, or
counties within the State of Oklahoma; public trust bonds whose beneficiary is a county, municipality or
school district, except industrial development bonds; direct obligations of the United States; and
certificates of deposit. Public trusts created under O.S. Title 60, are not subject to the above investment
limitations and are primarily governed by any restrictions in their trust or note indenture and investment
policy .

Investments consist of non-negotiable certificates of deposit whose original maturity term exceeds three
months. These non-negotiable certificates of deposit are carried at cost. Marketable investments are carried
at fair value.

Receivables

In the government-wide statements, recetvables consist of all revenues eamed at year-end and not yet
received. Major receivable balances for the governmental activities include sales and use taxes, franchise
taxes, grants, police fines, and hotel/motel taxes. Business-type activities report utilities as its major
receivables.

In the fund financial statements, material receivables in governmental funds include revenue accruals such
as sales tax, franchise tax, and grants and other similar intergovernmental revenues since they are usually
both measurable and available. Non-exchange transactions collectible but not available are deferred in the
fund financial statements in accordance with modified accrual, but not deferred in the govemment-wide
financial statements in accordance with the accrual basis. Interest and investment eamnings are recorded
when earned only if paid within 60 days since they would be considered both measurable and available.
Proprietary fund material receivables consist of all revenues earned at year-end and not yet received. Utility
accounts receivable comprise the majority of proprietary fund receivables. Allowances for uncollectible
accounts receivable are based upon historical trends and the periodic aging of accounts receivable.
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Inventories

All inventories are valued at cost using the first-in/first-out (FIFO) method. Inventories of governmental
funds are recorded as expenditures when consumed rather than when purchased.

Capital Assets

The accounting treatment over property, plant and equipment (capital assets) depends on whether the assets
are used in governmental fund operations or proprietary fund operations and whether they are reported in
the government-wide or fund financial statements.

Government-Wide Statements

In the government-wide financial statements, capital assets are accounted for as capital assets. All capital
assets are valued at historical cost, or estimated historical cost if actual is unavailable, except for donated
capital assets which are recorded at their estimated fair value at the date of donation.

Depreciation of all exhaustible capital assets is recorded as an allocated expense in the Statement of
Activities, with accumulated depreciation reflected in the Statement of Net Assets. Depreciation is provided
over the assets’ estimated useful lives using the straight-line method of depreciation. A capitalization
threshold of $1,000 is used to report capital assets. The range of estimated useful lives by type of asset is as
follows:

- Buildings 50 years
- Building Improvements 20 years
- Public Domain Infrastructure 50 years
- System Infrastructure 30 years
- Vehicles 5 years
- Office and Computer Equipment 5 years
- Machinery and Equipment 10 years

Fund Financial Statements

In the fund financial statements, capital assets used in governmental fund operations are accounted for as
capital outlay expenditures of the governmental fund upon acquisition. Capital assets used in proprietary
fund operations are accounted for the same as in the government-wide statements.

Restricted Assets

Restricted assets include cash and investments of the proprietary funds that are legally restricted as to their
use. The primary restricted assets are related to promissory note trustee accounts and utility meter deposits.

Long-Term Debt
The accounting treatment of long-term debt depends on whether the assets are used in governmental fund

operations or proprietary fund operations and whether they are reported in the government-wide or fund
financial statements.
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All long-term debt to be repaid from governmental and business-type resources is reported as liabilities in
the government-wide statements. The long-term debt consists of general obligation bonds payable, notes
payable, capital lease obligations payable, claims payable, other post-employment benefits and accrued
compensated absences. This long-term debt is reported net of unamortized premiums, discounts, and
amounts deferred from refundings.

Long-term debt for governmental funds is not reported as liabilities in the fund financial statements. The
debt proceeds are reported as other financing sources and payment of principal and interest reported as
expenditures. The accounting for the proprietary fund is the same in the fund statements as it is in the
government-wide statements.

Compensated Absences

It is the government’s policy to permit employees to accumuliate earned but unused vacation and sick pay
benefits. There is no liability for unpaid accumulated sick leave since the government buys back
accumulaticns of over 720 hours at a discounted rate before the end of the fiscal year. The liability for
these compensated absences is recorded as long-term debt in the government-wide statements. The current
portion of this debt is estimated based on historical trends. In the fund financial statements, governmental
funds report only the compensated absence liability payable from expendable available financial resources,
while the proprietary funds report the liability as it is incurred.

Equity Classifications
Net Assets:

Net assets reported in the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements are displayed in
three components:

a. Invested in capital assets, net of related debt - Consists of capital assets including restricted
capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds,
mortgages, notes, or other borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or
improvements of those assets.

b. Restricted net assets - Consists of net assets with constraints placed on the use either by 1)
external groups such as creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws and regulations of other governments, or
2) law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

c. Unrestricted net assets - All other net assets that do not meet the definition of “restricted” or
“invested in capital assets, net of related debt.”

It is the City’s policy to first use restricted net assets prior to the use of unrestricted net assets when an
expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted net assets are available.

Fund Statements:

Governmental fund equity is classified as fund balance. Fund balance is further classified as nonspendable,
restricted, committed, assigned and unassigned. These classifications are defined as:
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a. Nonspendable — includes amounts that cannot be spend because they are either (a) not in spendable
form or (b) legally or contractually required to be maintained intact.

b. Restricted — consists of fund balance with constraints place on the use of resources either by 1)
external groups such as creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments, or 2)
law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

c. Committed — includes amounts that can only be used for specific purposes pursuant to constraints
imposed by formal action of the city’s highest level of decision-making authority. The City’s highest level
of decision-making authority is made by ordinance. The City currently reports no committed find balance.

d. Assigned — includes amounts that are constrained by the city’s intent to be used for specific
purposes but are neither restricted nor committed. Assignments of fund balance may be made by city
council action or management decision when the city council has delegated that authority. Assignments for
transfers and interest income for governmental funds are made through the budgetary process.

€. Unassigned — represents fund balance that has not been assigned to other funds and has not been
restricted, committed, or assigned to specific purposes within the general fund,

It is the City’s policy to first use restricted fund balance prior to the use of unrestricted fund balance when
an expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted fund balance are available.
The City’s policy for the use of unrestricted fund balance amounts require that committed amounts would
be reduced first, followed by assigned amounts and then unassigned amounts when expenditures are

incurred for purposes for which amounts in any of those unrestricted fund balance classifications could be
used.

Proprietary fund equity is classified the same as in the government-wide statements.

E. Revenues, Expenditures, and Expenses

Sales Tax

Sales and use tax revenue represents a 3.75 cents tax on each dollar of taxable sales which is recorded as
revenue within the respective funds. Upon receipt, the sales tax is recorded as follows:

e 2 cents is recorded in the General Fund and then %4 cent transferred to the Wastewater Enterprise
Fund for construction and rehabilitation of wastewater infrastructure and !4 cent transferred to
the Water Enterprise Fund for construction and rehabilitation of water infrastructure.

o )5 cent recorded in the Street Improvement Fund for capital projects related to street
improvements.

e Y cent recorded in the Community Enhancement Fund for police and fire, auditorium and
coliseum renovation, industrial growth, and parks and recreation.

e % cent recorded in the Ardmore Development Authority Fund for industrial development in the
Ardmore area.

Y4 cent recorded in the GAPS Tax Schools Fund for educational facilities and equipment.

Y% cent recorded in the GAPS Tax City Fund for construction and rehabilitation of streets,
facilities, water and wastewater infrastructure, police and fire capital needs.
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Sales tax resulting from sales occurring prior to year end and received by the City after year end have
been accrued and is included under the caption Due from Other Governmenis because they represent
taxes on sales occurring during the reporting period.

Property Tax

Under State law, municipalities are limited in their ability to levy a property tax. Such tax may only be
levied to repay principal and interest on general obligation bonded debt approved by voters and any

court-assessed judgments. At the present time the City levies a property tax for general obligation bonds and
court-assessed judgments.

The property tax levy, as determined by the City’s debt service needs, is submitted to the County Excise
Board for approval. County assessors, elected officials, determine the taxable value of real estate and
personal property in the County. A State Board of Equalization hears complaints on real estate values
with the power to equalize assessments. Under present State law, the ratio of assessed value to true value
cannot be less than 11 percent or more than 13 % percent.

Property taxes levied by the City are billed and collected by the County Treasurer’s office and remitted to
the City in the month following collection. Property taxes are levied normally in October and are due in
equal installments on December 31 and March 31. Property taxes unpaid for the fiscal year are attached
by an enforceable lien on property in the following October.

For the year ended June 30, 2012, the City’s net assessed valuation of taxable property was
$150,170,349. The taxes levied by the City per $1,000 of net assessed valuation for the year ended June
30, 2012, was $1.49.

Operating Revenues and Expenses

Operating revenues and expenses for proprietary funds are those that result from providing services and
producing and delivering goods and/or services. It also includes all revenue and expenses not related to
capital and related financing, noncapital financing, or investing activities.

Expenditures/Expenses

In the government-wide financial statements, expenses are classified by function for both governmental and
business-type activities,

In the fund financial statements, expenditures are classified as follows:

Governmental Funds - By Character: Current (further classified by function)
Debt Service
Capital Qutlay

Proprietary Fund - By Operating and Non-Operating

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report expenditures of financial resources. Proprietary
funds report expenses relating to use of economic resources.
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F. Internal and Interfund Balances and Activities

In the process of aggregating the financial information for the government-wide Statement of Net Assets
and Statement of Activities, some amounts reported as interfund activity and balances in the fund
financial statements have been eliminated or reclassified.

Fund Financial Statements:

Interfund activity, if any, within and among the governmental and proprietary fund categories is reported
as follows in the fund financial statements:

1.

Interfund loans - amounts provided with a requirement for repayment are reported as
interfund receivables and payables.

Interfund services - sales or purchases of goods and services between funds are reported as
revenues and expenditures/expenses.

Interfund reimbursements - repayments from funds responsible for certain
expenditures/expenses to the funds that initially paid for them are not reported as
reimbursements but as adjustments to expenditures/expenses in the respective funds.

Interfund transfers - flow of assets from one fund to another where repayment is not
expected are reported as transfers in and out.

Government-Wide Financial Statements:

Interfund activity and balances, if any, are eliminated or reclassified in the government-wide financial
statements as follows:

1.

Internal balances - amounts reported in the fund financial statements as interfund
receivables and payables are eliminated in the governmental and business-type activities
columns of the Statement of Net Assets, except for the net residual amounts due between
governmental and business-type activities, which are reported as Internal Balances.

Internal activities - amounts reported as interfund transfers in the fund financial statements
are eliminated in the government-wide Statement of Activities except for the net amount of
transfers between governmental and business-type activities, which are reported as
Transfers - Internal Activities. The effect of interfund services between funds, if any, are
not eliminated in the Statement of Activities.

G. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures;
accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.
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2. Cash, Cash Equivalents, and Investments

At June 30, 2012, the reporting entity held the following deposits and investments:

Primary Government:
Credit Carrying
Type Maturities Rating Valoe
Deposits:
Demand deposits § 17,071,055
Cash on hand 3,500
Time deposit 17172015 67,694
Time deposit 17172015 719,381
Time deposit 8/7/2012 400,000
Time deposit 8/7/2012 300,000
Time deposit 8/7/2012 100,000
Time deposit 8/7/2012 500,000
Time deposit 8/7/2012 300,000
Time deposit 8/7/2012 99,000
Time deposit 8/7/2012 500,000
Time deposit 8/7/2012 400,000
Time deposit 8/7/2012 300,000
Time depoait 8/7/2012 400,000
Time deposit B/T/2012 100,000
Time deposit 10/2/2012 250,000
Time deposit 10/2/2012 300,000
Time deposit 10/2/2012 200,000
Time deposit 10/2/2012 250,000
Time deposit 10/2/2012 300,000
Time deposit 10/2/2012 300,000
Time deposit 10/2/2012 300,000
Time deposit 10/2/2012 300,000
Time deposit 10/2/2012 300,000
Time deposit 10/2/2012 500,000
Time deposit 10/2/2012 500,000
Time deposit 114672012 1,000,000
Time deposit 11/6/2012 1,000,000
Time deposit 11/8/2012 100,000
26860630
Investments:
Trustte accounts money market fund AAA 6,053,021
Minerai interests N/A 125
FFCB U.8. Government Securitics Maturity (0-5 Yrs) AAA 150,114
FFCB U.S. Government Securities Maturity (5-10 Y1s) AAA 2,033,500
FHLB U.S. Government Securitics Maturity {5-10 Y1s) AA+ 1,003,086
FFCB Deb U.S. Government Securities Maturity {5-10 Yrs) AAA 401,470
FHLB Deb U.S, Government Securities Maturity {5-10 Yrs) Ah+ 301,358
9,942,674
Total deposits and Investments $ 36,803,304
Reconciliation to Statement of Net Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents § 23,127,576
Investments 13,675,728
$ 36,803,304

See accompanying footnotes to this schedule,

Custodial Credit Risk — Exposure to custodial credit risk related to deposits exists when the City holds
deposits that are uninsured and uncollateralized; collateralized with securities held by the pledging
financial institution, or by its trust department or agent but not in the City’s name; or collateralized
without a written or approved collateral agreement. Exposure to custodial credit risk related to
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investments exists when the City holds investments that are uninsured and unregistered, with securities
held by the counterparty or by its trust department or agent but not in the City’s name.

The City’s policy requires collateral for demand deposits and certificates of deposit for all amounts not
covered by federal deposit insurance. At June 30, 2012 the City was not exposed to custodial credit risk.

Investment Interest Rate Risk - the City does not have a formal investment policy that limits investment
maturities as a means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates.

Investment Credit Risk - The City’s investment policy limits its investment choices to that of the limitation
of state law as follows:

a. Direct obligations of the U. S. Government, its agencies and instrumentalities to which the full
faith and credit of the U. S. Government is pledged, or obligations to the payment of which the full
faith and credit of the State is pledged.

b. Certificates of deposit or savings accounts that are either insured or secured with acceptable
collateral with in-state financial institutions, and fully insured certificates of deposit or savings
accounts in out-of-state financial institutions.

c. With certain limitation, negotiable certificates of deposit, prime bankers acceptances, prime
commercial paper and repurchase agreements with certain limitations.

d. County, municipal or school district tax supported debt obligations, bond or revenue anticipation
notes, money judgments, or bond or revenue anticipation notes of public trusts whose beneficiary is a
county, municipality or school district.

e. Notes or bonds secured by mortgage or trust deed insured by the Federal Housing Administrator
and debentures issued by the Federal Housing Administrator, and in obligations of the National
Mortgage Association.

f. Money market funds regulated by the SEC and in which investments consist of the investments
mentioned in the previous paragraphs a, b, ¢, and d.

Concentration of Investment Credit Risk - the City places no limit on the amount it may invest in any one
issuer. Since the City has all investments in certificates of deposit, government securities, or money
market accounts, there is no concentration of investment credit risk exposure.

Restricted Cash and Investments — The amounts reported as restricted assets of the proprietary fund
statement of net assets are comprised of amounts restricted for utility deposits, debt service or
construction purposes. The restricted assets as of June 30, 2012 are as follows:

Current
Cash and cash
equivalents
Series 2011 Note Revenue Account $ 341,057
Series 2011 Note Construction Account 1,996,887
Meter deposits $ 195,520
Total $ 2,533,464
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3. Accounts and Notes Receivable

Accounts Receivable - Accounts receivable of the business-type activities consist of customers utilities
services provided, both billed and unbilled, due at year end, reported net of allowance for uncollectible
amounts. The governmental activities receivables include police fines receivables.

Less: Allowance Net
Accounts for Uneollectible Accounts
Receivable Accounts Receivable
Governmental Activities:
Court fines $ 63,863 § (12,773) § 51,090
Business-Type Activitics;
Utilities $§ 1,749679 § (306,318) $ 1,443,361

Notes Receivable — The City loans money to the Ardmore Development Authority through Community
Development Block Grants. The Authority uses the money to provide loans to companies to finance
facility development and working capital. This loan was paid in full in the current fiscal year.

Notes Receivable — The City loaned money to the Ardmore Development Authority in the amount of
$600,000. The Authority is to repay this loan using proceeds received from a future debt issuance by Tax
Increment District #1, in accordance with the Amended Plan approved by the City and the Authority.
The City will not receive interest on the loan, nor will the loan be collateralized in any way. There have
been no payments received to date on this loan.

The activity on the notes receivable at June 30, 2012 is as follows:

Balance Balance Due Within
7/1/2011 Additions Deductions 6/30/2012 One Year
Governmental Activities:
Ardmore Development Authority-ODOC ) 21,450 $ - $ (21,450 $ - $ -
Ardmore Development Authority-TIF 600,000 - - 600,000 -
Total Governmental Activities, net $ 621,450 $ - $ (21450 $ 600,000 3 -

4. Capital Assets and Depreciation

Capital Assets:

Capital assets consist of land, buildings, computers, furniture and fixtures, vehicles, machinery and
equipment, and infrastructure. Capital assets are reported at actual or estimated historical cost. Donated
capital assets are recorded at their fair value at the date of donation.

For the year ended June 30, 2012, capital assets balances changed as follows:
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(Restated)
Balance at Additions Disposals Balance at
July 1, 2011 and Transfers and Transfers June 30, 2012
Governmental activities:
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land 3 4,166,094 $ 74,889 3 - 3 4,240,983
Total capital assets not being depreciated 4,166,094 74,889 4,240,983
Other capital assets:
Buildings 12,377,305 759,347 29,712 13,106,940
Computers 8,026,272 77,579 168,758 7,935,093
Furniture and fixtures 760,707 39,001 - 799,708
Vehicles 3,701,924 347,533 262,253 3,787,204
Machinery and equipment 3,475,591 379,496 195,564 3,659,523
Infrastructure 54,844,815 1,979,089 - 56,823,904
Total other capital assets at historical cost 83,186,614 3,582,045 656,287 86,112,372
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings 3,279,985 281,692 15,171 3,546,506
Computers 6,246,821 598,910 148,122 6,697,609
Furniture and fixtures 613,160 29,539 - 642,699
Vehicles 3,378,055 158,492 261,058 3,275,489
Machinery and equipment 2,766,909 238,403 192,581 2,812,731
Infrastructure 41,020,259 3,452,014 - 44,472,273
Total accumulated depreciation 57,305,189 4,759,050 616,932 61,447,307
Other capital assets, net 25,881,425 (1,177,005) 30,355 24,665,065
Governmental activities capital assets, net $ 30,047,519 $ (1,102,116) 3 39,355 3 28,906,048
Business-type activities:
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land $ 502,495 $ - $ - $ 502,495
Total capital assets not being depreciated 502,495 - 502,495
QOther capital assets:
Buildings 48,752,994 25,000 48,727,994
Computers 252,261 14,996 237,265
Furniture and fixtures 62,738 - 2,300 60,438
Vehicles 4,008,457 297,715 892,381 3,413,791
Machinery and equipment 3,043,923 406,373 162,182 3,288,114
Infrastructure 91,939,753 953,641 135,000 92,758,394
Total other capital assets at historical cost 148,060,126 1,657,729 1,231,859 148,485,996
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings 8,460,261 969,223 16,499 9,412,985
Computers 227,323 6,373 14,997 218,699
Furniture and fixtures 50,417 3,302 2,300 51419
Vehicles 3,310,736 265,001 885,361 2,690,376
Machinery and equipment 2,589,502 472,898 161,363 2,901,037
Infrastructure 71,739,959 3,216,147 134,980 80,821,126
Total accumulated depreciation 92,378,198 4,932,944 1,215,500 96,095,642
Other capital assets, net 55,681,928 (3,275,215) 16,359 52,390,354
Business-type activities capital assets, net $ 56,184,423 $ (3,275,215) $ 16,359 $ 52,892,849

Depreciation of capital assets is included in total expenses and is charged or allocated to the activities
primarily benefiting from the use of the specific asset. Depreciation expense has been allocated as
follows:
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Depreciation expense charged to governmental activities:

General government

Public safety

Street

Culture and recreation

Cemetery
Airport

Depreciation expense

$ 772,364
279,635
3,387,541
224,331
14,814
60,234

$ 4,738,919

Depreciation expense charged to business-type activities:

Water

Wastewater
Sanitation

Golf

Discretely Presented Component Units:

Ardmore Main Street Authority:
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land
Total capital assets not being depreciated
Other capital assets:
Buildings and improvements
Equipment
Total other capital assets at historical cost
Less accomulated depreciation for:
QOther capital assets
Total accumulated depreciation
Other capital assets, net
Governmental activities capital assets, net

Hardy Murphy Coliseum Authority:
Other capital assets:
Buildings and improvements
Equipment
Total other capital assets at historical cost
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Other capital assets
Total accumulated depreciation
Other capital assets, net
Governmental activities capital assets, net

$ 2,544,921

1,815,099

192,100

36,512

$ 4,588,632

Balance at Additions Disposals Balance at
July 1, 2011 and Transfers and Transfers June 30, 2012
$ 58,583 $ 41,865 3 - $ 100,448
58,583 41,865 - 100,448
1,987.462 119,022 2,106,484
173,774 . 173,774
2,161,236 119,022 2,280,258
1,063,029 81,834 1,144,863
1,063,029 81,834 - 1,144,863
1,098,207 37,188 - 1,135,395
$ 1,156,790 $ 79,053 $ - $ 1,235,843
Balance at Additions Disposals Balance at
July 1, 2011 and Transfers and Transfers June 30, 2012

$ 4,592,840 $ 468,395 $ - $ 5,061,235
173,928 - - 173,928
4,766,768 468,395 - 5,235,163
2,446,382 205,808 - 2,652,190
2,446,382 205,808 2,652,190
2,320,386 262,587 . 2,582,973
$ 2,320,386 8§ 262,587 $ - $ 2,582,973
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Balance at Additions Disposals Balance at
Julv 1, 2011 and Transfers and Transfers June 30, 2012
Ardmore Development Authority:
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land S 432,456 $ - by - $ 432,456
Total capital assets not being depreciated 432,456 - - 432,456
Other capital assets:
Buildings and improvements 18,072,913 84,967 18,157,880
Land Improvements 10,045,465 27,016 - 10,072,481
Equipment 892,680 168,194 - 1,060,874
Vehicles 344,569 34,900 - 379,469
Easements 127,900 . 127,900
Runway improvements 23,081,325 54,587 23,135,912
Total other capital assets at historical cost 52,564,852 369,664 52,934,516
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Other capital assets 11,993,981 1,418,746 13,412,727
Total accumulated depreciation 11,993,981 1,418,746 - 13,412,727
Other capital assets, net 40,570,871 (1,049,082) - 39,521,789
Governmental activities capital assets, net $ 41,003,327 $ (1,049,082) 5 - S 39,954,245
Balance at Additions Disposals Balance at
July 1, 2011 and Transfers and Transfers June 30, 2012
Ardmore Animal Care Trust:
Other capital assets:
Buildings and improvements $ 809,488 s - $ - $ 809,488
Equipment 33,595 - - 33,595
Total other capital assets at historical cost 843,083 - - 843,083
Less accumulaied depreciation for:
Other capital assets 365,242 22,109 - 387,351
Total accumulated depreciation 365,242 22,109 - 387,351
Other capital assets, net 477,841 (22,109) - 455,732
Governmental activities capital assets, net $ 477,841 $  (22,109) $ - 3 455,732
Balance at Additions Disposals Balance at
July 1, 2011 and Transfers and Transfers June 30, 2012
Ardmeore Regional Park Trust Authority:
Other capital assets:
Improvements $ 858,929 $ 6,017 $ 8 864,946
Equipment 341,350 6,833 348,183
Christmas Lighting 284,189 284,189
Donated Assets 1,716,172 = 1,716,172
Sports Complex 3,114,623 - - 3,114,623
Total other capital assets at historical cost 6,315,263 12,850 - 6,328,113
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Other capital assets 3,873,341 201,476 - 4,074,817
Total accumulated depreciation 3,873,341 201,476 - 4,074,817
Other capital assets, net 2,441,922 (188,626) - 2,253,296
Governmental activities capital assets, net $ 2,441,922 $ (188,626) 3 - $ 2,253,296
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Balance at Additions Disposals Balance at
July 1, 2011 and Transfers and Transfers June 30, 2012
Ardmore Tourism Authority:
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land $ 854,623 $ - $ - $ 854,623
Constryction in progress 905,989 308,638 1,214,627 -
Total capital assets not being depreciated 1,760,612 308,638 1,214,627 854,623
Other capital assets:
Buildings and improvements 8,133,918 1,214,627 - 9,348,545
Equipment 534,546 114,900 - 649,446
Total other capital assets at historical cost 8,668,464 1,329,527 - 9,997,991
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Other capital assets 1,962,977 275,292 - 2,238,269
Total accumulated depreciation 1,962,977 275,292 - 2,238,269
Other capital assets, net 6,705,487 1,054,235 - 7,759,722
Governmental activities capital assets, net $ 8,466,099 $ 1,362,873 $ 1,214,627 $ 8,614,345

5. Long-Term Debt and Debt Service Requirements

For the year ended June 30, 2012, the reporting entity’s long-term debt changed as follows:

(Restated)
Balance Balance Due Within
Type of Debt July 1,2011 Additions Deductions June 30, 2012 One Year
Governmental Activities:
General obligation bonds $ 1324448 $ - $ 138657 § 1,185,791 § 145881
Capital lease obligations 1,122, 376 - 221,563 900,813 192,173
Revenue bonds payable 11,890,000 . 1,140,000 10,750,000 1,200,000
Claims payable 161,024 2,926,836 2,078,719 1,009,141 -
Accrued compensated absences 626,620 249830 125,324 751,126 75,113
Other Post-Employment Benefits 536,178 295,954 $32,132 -
Total Governmental Activities 8 15,660,646 § 3,472,620 § 3,704,263 § 15,429,003 § 1,613,167
Business-Type Activities:
Notes Payable $ 31,330,356 § 4,640,000 § 2293,753 § 33,676,603 § 2,815864
Capital lease obligations 2,709,223 - 2,363,955 345,268 249,954
Deposits subject to refund 185,268 74,727 64,475 195,520 39,153
Accmed compensated absences 189,650 43,425 37,930 195,145 19,515
Other Post-Employment Benefits 189,933 82,854 - 272,787 -
Total Business-Type Activities 3 34604430 § 4841006 § 4,760,113 34,685,323 § 3,124,486
Less: Unamortized loss on refunding {45,903)
$ 34,639,420
Reconciliation to S tatement of Net Assets:
Governmental Activities:
Due within one year $ 1,613,167
Duc in more than one year 13,815,836
Total Governmental Activities Long-Term Liabilities $ 15,429,003
Business-Type Activities:
Due within one year $ 3,124,486
Due in more than one year 31,514,934
Total Business-Type Activities Long-Term Liabilities $ 34,639,420
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Governmental activities long-term debt:
Governmental activities long-term debt payables from net revenues include the following:
Capital Lease Obligations:
$81,357 lease obligation with Landmark Bank for the purchase of a dump truck,payable in
monthly installments of $1,498 with an annual interest rate of 4.0%, final payment due November

2012. $ 7,249

$1,723,000 lease obligation for with De Lage Landen Public Finance for the purchase of
broadband wireless, payable in quarterly installments of $55,450 with an annual interest rate of

5.09%, final payment due January 2017. 887,029
$13,958 lease obligation with First National Bank for the purchase of a Ford Ranger truck,

payable in monthly instaliments of $418 with an annual interest rate of 3.3%, final payment due 6,535

Total Capital Leases Payable $ 900,813

Current portion 3 192,173

Noncurrent portion 708,640

Total Capital Leases Payable $ 900,813

General Obligation Bonds Payable:

In July 1971, the City entered into a contract with the Arbuckle Master Conservance District for
the creation of a municipal water supply. This was a joint project of several communities to
develop Lake of the Arbuckles. The City of Ardmore was to receive 57.8% of the water supply
and bear 57.8% of the costs. The City's allocation of the construction costs as of September 1,
1980, was $3,170,906. In addition, $7,300 is added to the required payment each year
throughout the entire payment period for payment of the City's additional share of unallocated

water. The interest rate is 3.046%. Final maturity date is scheduled for July 2, 2018. $ 1,185,791
Total General Obligation Bonds Payable $ 1,185,791

Current portion  $ 145,881

Noncurrent portion 1,039,910

Total General Obligation Bonds Payable $ 1,185,791

52



CITY OF ARDMORE, OKLAHOMA
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Revenue Bonds Payable:

2010A Series TIF Tax Exempt Revenue Note, original issue amount of $6,960,000, dated May
27, 2019, issued by Ardmore Development Authority, secured by tax increment revenues, due
in semni-anmual principal installments each March and September ranging from $230,000 to
$370,000, interest rate of 4.0%, final maturity March 1, 2025,

2010B Series TIF Tax Exempt Revenue Note, original issue amount of $1,595,000, dated May
27, 2010, issued by Ardmore Development Authority, secured by tax increment revenues, due
in semi-annual principal installments each March and September ranging from $200,000 to
$255,000, interest rate of 4.0%, final maturity September 1, 2013,

2005 Sales Tax Revenue Bonds, original issue amount of $7,000,000, dated February 1, 2005,
issued by Ardmore Community Facilities Authority, secured by a pledged of 71% of a 1/4 cent
sales tax, due in annual prinicipal installments each January ranging from $210,000 to
$1,545,000, interest paid semi-annually with rates from 3.0% to 4.0%, final maturity January 1,
2015,

Total Revenue Bonds Payable

Current portion
Noncurrent portion
Total Revenue Bonds Payable

Accrued Compensated Absences:
Current portion
Noncurrent portion
Total Accrued Compensated Absences

Claims Payable:
Current portion
Noncurrent portion
Total Claims Payable

Other Post-Employment Benefits:

Current portion
Noncurrent portion
Total Other Post-Employment Benefits
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Business-type activities long-term debt payable from net revenues generated by and taxes pledged to the
City’s business-type activities include the following:

Capital Lease Obligations:

$335,663 lease obligation with Landmark Bank for the purchase of a sanitation front & rear
loader, payable in monthly installments of $6,140 with an annual interest rate of 3.79%, final
payment due September 2013. $ 84,216

$570,186 lease obligation with First National Bank for the purchase of saniary sewer line,
payable in monthly installments of $10,232 with an annual interest rate of 2.95%, final payment
due February 2014. 189,697

$159,045 lease obligation with First National Bank for the purchase of wastewater main line,
payable in monthly installments of $2,918 with an annual interest raie of 3.85%, final payment
due October 2013, 45,443

$119,258 lease obligation with American National Bank for the purchase of Country Club
infrastucture, payable in quarterly installments of $6,654 with an annual interest rate of 4.25%,

final payment due June 2013. 25,912
Total Capital Leases Payable $ 345,268

Current portion  § 249,954

Noncurrent portion 95,314

Total Capital Leases Payable $ 345,268

54



CITY OF ARDMORE, OKLAHOMA
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Notes Payable:

2004 DW SRF Note Payable to Oklahoma Water Resources Board dated December 15, 2004,
original amount of $2,042,000 with an annual interest rate of 3.5% due in semi-annual
installments of principal and interest beginning September 15, 2007, final installment due
March 185, 2027, payable from and secured by utility revenues. $ 1,543,732

2005 CW SRF Note Payable to Oklahoma Water Resources Board dated February 8, 2005,
original amount of $17,000,000 with an annual interest rate of 3.1% due in semi-annual
installments of principal and interest beginning September 15, 2007, final installment due
March 15, 2026, payable from and secured by utility revenues, 12,599,250

2006 DW SRF Note Payable to Oklahoma Water Resources Board dated December 22, 2006,
original amount of $18,490,500 with an annual interest rate of 3.55% due in semi-annual
installments of principal and interest beginning September 15, 2008, final installment due
March 15, 2028, payable from and secured by utility revenues, 14,911,281

2009 CW SRF Note Payable to Oklahoma Water Resources Board dated December 18, 2009,
original amount of $1,090,000 with an annual interest rate of 2.67% due in semi-annual

installments of principal and interest beginning September 15, 2010, final instaliment due
March 15, 2030, payable from and secured by utility revenues. 647,340

2011 Series Utility System and Sales Tax Revenue Note through Bancfirst dated October 25,
2011, original amount of $4,640,000 with an annual interest rate of 1.85% due in semi-annual
installments of principal and interest beginning April 1, 2012, final installment due October 1,
2016, payable from and secured by utility revenues and 1/2 cent sales tax. 3,975,000

Unamortized Loss on Refunding (45,903)
Total Notes Payable $ 33,630,700

Current portion  § 2,815,864
Noncurrent portion 30,814,836
Total Notes Payable $ 33,630,700

Accrued Compensated Absences:
Current portion 19,515
Noncurrent portion 175,630
Total Accrued Compensated Absences  $ 195,145
Deposits Subject to Refund:
Current portion 39,153
Noncurrent portion 156,367
Total Deposits Subject to Refund  § 195,520
Other Post-Employment Benefits:
Current portion .
Noncurrent portion 272,787
Total Other Post-Employment Benefits  § 272,787
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Debt Service Requirements to Maturity:

Governmental Activities
Year Ending June 30, General Capital Revenue
Obligation Bonds Lease Obligations Bonds Payable
Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest

2013 8 145,881 $ 36,115 5 192,173 $ 41,972 $ 1,200,000 $ 413,525

2014 153,324 31,676 191,052 32,400 1,275,000 368,144

2015 160,995 27,005 199,217 22,563 2,045,000 326,000

2016 168,899 22,102 209,552 12,228 520,000 244 000

2017 177,043 16,957 108,819 2,082 540,000 223,000
2018-2022 379,649 17,480 - 3,035,000 770,400
2023-2025 - - - - 2,135,000 151,700
Totals $ 1185791 $151,339 $ 000,813 $111,245 $ 10,750,000 $ 2,496,769

Business Type Activities
Year Ending June 30,
Notes Payable Capital Lease Obligations
Principal Interest Principal Interest

2013 § 2,815,864 % 1,059,902 $ 249954 § 8,148

2014 2,743,143 084,545 95,314 861

2015 2,707,204 909,671 - -

2016 2,025,875 839,906 - -

2017 1,925,846 758,089 - -
2018-2022 9,741,173 2,924 806 - -
2023-2027 10,385,101 1,161,323 - -
2028-2030 1,332,397 38,964 - -
Totals $ 33,676,603 3§ 8,677,206 § 345268 § 9,009

Defeased Debt Outstanding:

The Ardmore Public Works Authority has defeased an outstanding debt issue by placing deposits in
irrevocable trusts and escrow accounts for the purchase of U.S. government securities to pay the
principal and interest on the defeased debt as they are due and payable. For financial reporting
purposes, both the defeased bonds outstanding and the escrowed securities have been excluded from
the financial statements. At year-end, the remaining outstanding defeased bonds were as follows:

QOutstanding at
Defeased Debt Outstanding;: June 30, 2012
2007 Capital Lease Obligation to Siemens
Total Defeased Debt Cuistanding 1 36
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Discretely Presented Component Units:
Hardy Murphy Coliseum Authority:

Capital Lease Obligation:
Lease obligation for three tractors from Deere Credit, Inc. $ 41,667

|

Ardmore Development Authority:

Tax apportionment bonds:

2005B Series Tax Apportionment Bonds, otiginal issme amount of $2,925,000, issued by

Ardmore Development Authority, secured by tax increment revenues, due in semi-annual

principal installments, interest rate from 5.0% to 7.0%, final maturity March, 2015. $ 785,000

2005C Series Tax Apportionment Bonds, original issme amount of $4,990,000, issued by

Ardmore Development Authority, secured by tax increment revenues, due in semi-annual

principal installments, interest rate from 5.0% to 7.0%, final maturity November, 2022, 3,710,000
Total Tax Apportionment Bonds 3 4,495,000

Notes Payable:

BancFirst Note Payable, original amount of $5,300,000, with annual installments of $526,252
and an annual variable interest rate of 4.875% in current year, final installment due October 2018. $ 2,811,146

Oklahoma Industrial Finance Authority Note Payable, original amount of $1,986,644, with
annual installments of $197,412 and an annual interest rate of 7.50%, final installment due
October 2013. 1,058,794

Oklahoma Industrial Finance Authority Note Payable, original amount of $2,919,140, with
amnual installments of $348,252 and an annual interest rate of 7.50%, final installment due
QOctober 2013. 440,567

Landmark Bank Note Payable, original amount of $1,959,788, with annual installments of
$219,492 and an annual interest rate of 7.50%, final installment due March 2021. 1,429,680

First Nation Bank & Trust Note Payable, original amount of $500,000, with annual installments
of $44,633 and an annual variable interest rate of 7.75% in the current year, final installment due
October 2013. 47,374

First Nation Bank & Trust Note Payable, original amount of $500,659, with annual installments
of $66,084 and an annual variable interest rate of 3.25% in the current year, final installment due
January 2016. 137,045

Landmark Bank Note Payable, original amount of $360,000, with annual installments of $34,896
and an annual interest rate of 5.25%, final installment due January 2014. 281,114

Note Payable with City of Ardmore in the original amount of $600,000. The Authority is to

repay this loan using proceeds received from a future debt issuance by Tax Increment District #1,

in accordance with the Amended Plan approved by the City and the Autherity. The City will not

receive interest on the loan, nor will the loan be collateralized in any way. There have been no

payments received to date on this loan. 600,000

Citizens Bank Bond Anticipation Note 2009, original amount of $2,500,000, with annual
installments of $304,895 and an annual interest rate of 4.07%, final installment due August 2012, 304,895
Total Notes Payable § 7,110,615
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Ardmore Tourism Authority:

Notes Payable:
Bank Note Payable, original amount of $3,000,000, with monthly installments of $10,841 and an
annual interest rate of 4.75%, final installment due May 2020. $ 1,352,926

6. Net Assets and Fund Balances

The following table shows the fund balance classifications as shown on the Governmental Funds Balance
Sheet in accordance with GASB Statement 54:

Community Street Other
General Enhancement | Improvement | Governmental TOTAL
Fund Fund Fund Funds Governmental
Fund Balances (Deficit):

Restricted for:
Car seat grant activities $ 21,006 § $ 8 5 21,006
Community enhancement - 1,137,213 - g 1,137,213
Street improvements - - 3,606,951 - 3,606,951
Schools - - - 171,935 171,935
Library grants - - - 18,164 18,164
Grant programs - 3,714 3,714
Public safety . . 22,040 22,040
Library . . - 5,047,929 5,047,929
Cemetery - = - 126,485 126,485
Capital projects 2,415,614 2,415,614
Debt service - - 3,904,498 3,904,498
Sub-total Reswicted 21,006 1,137,213 3,606,951 11,710,379 16,475,549

Assigned for:

Capital asset replacement 206,256 . - 206,256
Community enhancements - 5,782 - 5,782
Street improvements 43,910 67,054 110,964
Streets and aileys - - - 40,015 40,015
Library grants 641 641
Capital projects - - - 972,955 972,955
Public safety capital projects - 22,579 22,579
Airport - = 18,085 18,085
Debi service : 277 277
Community facilities - 1,878,209 1,878,209
Insurance recovery 54,434 - - - 54,434
Industrial development projects 192,912 - - 192,912
Drug enforcement 22,905 - 22,905
Public safety 24,939 - - 876 25,815
Reserve management 2,539,785 - 2,539,785
Grant programs 7,426 . - 1,253 8,679
OHP building maintenance 23,131 - 23,131
Recreation 201,181 - . 201,181
Library 60,538 - - 5,162 65,700
Sub-total Assigned 3,333,507 5,782 43,910 3,007,106 6,390,305
Unassigned (deficit): 1,242,552 - - (6,736) 3,235,816
TOTAL FUND BALANCES $ 6597065 8 1,142995 § 3,650,861 S 14,710,749 § 26,101,670
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Beginning fund balances/net assets were restated as of July 1, 2011 as follows:

Other Governmenta] Funds

Andmere
Commanity Street Commmmity
“Total Enhancement Immrovement  GAPS Tax Street & Historical Comvention GAPS Tax Paclthles
Senersl Fund Fund —FPund _Schools ANy __Gremi  FAAGRM | Towim Qv _Aolodty | __TIF2_.
Beglnting fimd balunce, us previcusly reported 56,431,434 5 1009493 T 3,603,352 $218,118 $40,8%4 § (566) 5 - $ 139,355 § 2,168,238 H ]
Repotied us proprictary fumd in prior year/govi] in curren year L761387  (5254,968)
Overstatement of payable (praprictary fund) - 107,336
Und of interest peyzk igtary flmd) (7,191) -
o of 2o i sts (proprietary (44,633) (180,133
Oversunement of bonds paysble (proprigary find) 3755000 8,135,000
Overstaiement of notes receivable {4,143,200) -
Overstaienent of mnoamed revenue 383,200
Understalement of capital lesses payable -
Und ol dnc 1o it {64,670
Undersatement of deferal - (22,763) -
o of court £ hvabl (15,55%) - -
Underaiatement of receivable 26,579 - - = - 7,687 16,383 . .
Oversimement of secclvable {191.925) [112.429) (112,420) _ (56214) (1874) . - (74,685) (56,215}
Beginning fund balance, restated $6 ll2’n‘i823 5 EBT& H 35490!923 $162.104 539,000 F A L] $ 16383 3 = $ 2 115013 $1,710,063 $2. 807|235
Other Eﬂ_msi Funds
lmore
Community
‘Wastewater Water Facilities
Enterprise Enjerprise TIF2 A ity
Beginning net assets, as previously reported $11,739,063 515,831,882 3(5,254968) § 1,761,887
Reported as proprietary fund in prior year/govtl in current year 5,254,968 {1,751,887)
Overstatement of interest payable (proprictary fund) - - .
Understaternent of interest payable {proprietary fimd}) {43,843)
O of' ized issue costs (proprietary
Overstatement of bonds payable {proprietary fund)
s, of notes receivabl
Owerstatement of uncarned revenue -
Understatement of capital leases payable {119,162)
Und of dno 10 comp wnit
Understatement of deferral
Overstatement of court fines receivable
Understatement of receivable -
Overstatericnt of teceivable (56,215) (56.215) - -
Beginning net assets, restated $11,639,005 315!656!505 § - 3 -

Beginning net assets, as previously reported

Reported as proprietary fund in prior year/govil in current year
Overstatement of interest payable (proprictary fund)
Understatement of interest payable (proprietary fund)
Overstatement of unamortized issue costs {proprictary fund)
Overstatement of bonds payable (proprictary fund)
Overstatement of notes receivable

Overstatement of unearned revenue

Understatement of capital leases payable

Understatement of due to component unit

Understatement of deferral

Overstatement of court fines receivable

Understatement of receivable

Overstatement of receivable

Beginning nct assets, restated

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities

$ 20,328,200 $ 27485817

(3,493,081) 3,493,081
107,336 -
(7,191) (43.843)
(224,766) -
11,890,000 =
(4,143,300) -
388,300 :
- (119,162)
(64,670) -
(22.763) -
(15.552)
50,649 -
(805,771) (112,430)

$ 23987391 $ 30,703,463
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Deficit Prohibition

Title 11, Section 17-211 of the Oklahoma Statutes prohibits the creation of a deficit tund balance in any
individual fund. At June 30, 2012, the City reported a fund balance deficits in the amounts of $4,542 and

$2,194 in the FAA Grant Fund and JAG LLEB Grant Fund, respectively.

7. Internal and Interfund Balances and Transfers

The City’s policy is to eliminate interfund transfers and balances in the statements of activities and net
assets to avoid the grossing up of balances. Only the residual balances transferred between governmental
and business-type activities are reported as internal transfers and internal balances and then offset in the
total column in the government-wide statements. Interfund transfers and balances between funds are not

eliminated in the fund financial statements.

Transfers:

Internal transfers between funds and activities for the year ended June 30, 2012 were as follows:

Transfer From Transfer To Amount Purpose of Transfer
General Fund Lakeview Golf Course 23,000 Operating transfer
General Fund Wastewater Enterprise Fund 1,313,433 Sales Tax transfer
General Fund Water Enterprise Fund 1,313,433 Sales Tax transfer
Community Enhancement Fund General Fund 1,654,400 Operating transfer
Street Improvement Fund General Fund 450,000 Operating transfer
Street Improvement Fund Street and Alley 300,568 Strest Lighting/Sidewalk Program
Street Improvement Fund Hazard Mitigation 233,537 Grant matching funds
Street Improvement Fund CDBG Fund 51,831 Grant matching funds
GAPS Tax Schools Ardmore Community Facilities Autherity 925,557 Ardmere School portion of sales tax
Street and Alley General Fund-Cmmergial Sidewalk 55,756 Transfer for Commercial sidewalk program
Street and Alley General Fund-RSP 10,446 Operating transfer
Mayor's Anti Crime General Fund 207,506 Operating transfer for Police
Fire Capital Homeland Security Grant 3,354 Grant matching funds
Capital Improvement General Fund 250,000 Operating transfer/capital purchases
Greenbriar Sireet Assessment Swreet Improvement Fund 55 Operating transfer
Main Street Streetscape Street Improvement Fund 292 Operating transfer
Champicn Statior Street Assessmen? Swreet Improvement Fund 500 Operating transfer
Streetscape IT Street Improvement Fund 4,000 Operating transfer
GAPS Tax City Genera! Fund-Drug Eshancement 12,387 Capital asset purchase
Sanitation Enterprise General Fund 843,744 Operating transfer
Wastewater Enterprise General Fund 440,225 Operating transfer
‘Water Enterprise General Fund 1,409,54¢ Operating {ransfer
Water Enterprise CDBG Fund 98,618 Grent matching furds
‘Water Enterprise Governmental Capital Assets 8,501 Governmental capital asset purchase
Total $ 9i6 11 i589
Reconciliation to Fund Financial Statements: GW Capitai Asset/Grant
Transfers In ‘Transfers Out Purchases/Transfers Internal Service Activity  _ Net Transfers
Governmental Funds 13 6,953,222 § (6,810,555} - (50,234) % 118,292 3 210,725
Proprietary Funds 2,649,866 (2,801,034} 53,735 (1i8,292) (210,725)
Governmental Capital Assets 8,501 - (3,501) - -
5 9,611 589 $ (9,611,589) $ - $ - 3 -

Balances:

Interfund receivable and payables at June 30, 2012 were comprised of the following:
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Due From Due Ta Amount Nature of Balance
General Fund ‘Wastewater Enterprise Fund 171,935 Portion of sales tax accrual
General Fund ‘Water Enterprise Fund 171,935 Portion of sales tax accrmal
General Fund Employee Benefit Internal Service Fund 641,493 Portion of self-insurance claims payable
FAA Grant General Fund 598 Reimburse for matching grant costs
Hazard Mitigation Street Improvement Fund 85,724 Short-term interfund loan until grant menies received
Downtown Executive Airport General Fund 63,584 Short-term interfind 1oan until grant monies received
Library Capital Improvement Employee Benefit Internal Service Fund 1,652 Portion of self-insurance claima payable
Sanitation Enterprise Fund Employee Benefit Internal Service Fund 42,504 Portion of self-insurance claims paysble
‘Wastewater Enterprise Fund Employee Benefit Internat Servics Fund 56,712 Portion of self-insurance claims payable
Waler Enterprise Fund Emplayee Benefit Internal Service Fund 86,287 Portion of self-insurance claims payable
Garage Cash Fund Employee Benefit Internal Service Fund 19,469 Portion of self-insurance claims payable
Total H 1ﬁ1 !893
Reconcillation to Fond Finangial Statementy:
Internal Service
Dus From Due To Fund Activity Net Internal Balancas
Governmentsl Funds § 149,906 $  (1,136921) [ 828,648 H (158,367
Proprietary Funds 343,870 (185,503} 158,367
Internal Service Funds B4B.117 (19,469} (828,648) -
Total $ 1,341,893 $ (1,341,893) [ s 5

8. Pledge of Future Revenues

Sales Tax and Utility Net Revenues Pledge — The City has pledged Y cents of future sales tax revenues
and net water and wastewater utility revenues to repay the following notes payable: $2,042,000 of 2004
OWRB, $17,000,000 of 2005 OWRB, $18,490,500 of 2006 OWRB, $1,090,000 of 2009 OWRB Notes
Payable, and $4,640,000 of 2011 Series Utility System and Sales Tax Revenue Notes. Proceeds from the
bonds provided for the purchase or construction of water and utility systems. The notes are payable from
pledged sales tax and net water and sewer utility revenues through 2027, 2026, 2028, 2030, and 2016,
respectively, The total principal and interest payable for the remainder of the life of these bonds is
$42,353,809. Pledged net water and sewer utility revenues in the current fiscal year were $6,013,892.
Maximum annual debt service on all parity debt totaled $3,875,767 which was 155% of total pledged

revenues for these notes.

Gross Revenue Available for Debt Service:
Charges for services
Sales tax pledged (1/2 cents)
Total Gross Revenues Available
Operating Expenses:
Operations
Total Operating Expenses
Net Revenues Available for Debt Service

Debt Service Requirements:

Maximum annual debt service on all APWA parity debt

Computed Coverage

Coverage Requirement

$9,091,171
2,626,866

11,718,037

5,704,145
5,704,145

$6,013,892

$3,875,767

155%

125%

The above gross revenue and operating expenses include only water and sewer operations
of the Ardmore Public Works Authority, excluding depreciation and amortization.
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9. Risk Management

The City is exposed to various risks of loss (torts, theft of, damage to, or destruction of assets, business
interruptions, errors and omissions, job-related illnesses or injuries to employees, and acts of God) and
has established a risk management strategy that attempts to minimize losses and the carrying cost of
insurance. There have been no significant reductions in insurance coverage from the prior year and
settlements have not exceeded coverage in the past three years.

General Liability, Physical Property and Automobile Liability/ Physical Damage — general liability,
physical property and antomobile liability/physical damage are insured through the Oklahoma Municipal
Assurance Group risk entity pool. Deductibles range from $0 to $5,000. Risk of loss retained is limited to
the excess of insurance liability coverage limits set by OMAG.

Internal Service

The City's risk management activities are recorded in the Internal Service Funds. The purpose of the fund
is to administer employee life and health insurance programs of the City on a cost-reimbursement basis.
This fund accounts for the risk financing of the City but does not constitute a transfer of risk from the
City. The City maintains a stop-loss policy for the indemnity health plan to limit risk associated with that
plan. The City records an estimated liability for indemnity health care. Claims liabilities are based on
estimates of the ultimate cost of reported claims (including future claim adjustment expenses) and
estimate for claims incurred but not reported based on historical experience.

The fund establishes a liability for both reported and unreported events, which includes estimates of both
future payments of losses and related claim adjustment expenses.

The following represents the changes in approximate aggregate health care liabilities for the City from
July 1, 2009, to June 30, 2011:

Employee
Health
Claims liability, July 1, 2009 $230,492
Claims incurred and changes in estimates 3,360,947
Claims paid {3,175,184)
Claims liability, July 1, 2010 416,255
Claims incurred and changes in estimates 2,772,888
Claims paid (2,987,671)
Claims liability, July 1, 2011 201,472
Claims incurred and changes in estimates 3,258,479
Claims paid (2,450,810)
Claims liability, June 30, 2012 1,009,141
Assets available to pay claims at June 30, 2012 52,319,453
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10. Commitments and Contingencies

Litigation:

The City is a party to various legal proceedings which normally occur in the course of
governmental operations. The financial statements do not include accruals or provisions for loss
contingencies that may result from these proceedings. State statutes provide for the levy of an ad
valorem tax over a three-year period by a City Sinking Fund for the payment of any court
assessed judgment rendered against the City. While the outcome of the above noted proceedings
cannot be predicted, due to the insurance coverage maintained by the City and the State statute
relating to judgments, the City feels that any settlement or judgment not covered by insurance
would not have a material adverse effect on the financial condition of the City.

Federal and State Award Programs:

The City of Ardmore participates in various federal or state grant/loan programs from year to
year. In 2012, the City’s involvement in federal and state award programs was material. The
grant/loan programs are often subject to additional audits by agents of the granting or loaning
agency, the purpose of which is to ensure compliance with the specific conditions of the grant or
loan. The City has not been notified of any noncompliance with federal or state award
requirements.

Any liability for reimbursement which may arise as a result of these audits cannot be reasonably
determined at this time, although it is believed the amount, if any, would not be material.

11. Pension Plan Participation

The City of Ardmore participates in three pension or retirement plans:

Oklahoma Firefighter’s Pension and Retirement System (OFPRS) — a statewide cost-
sharing plan.

Oklahoma Police Pension and Retirement System (OPPRS) — a statewide cost-sharing
plan.

Oklahoma Municipal Retirement Fund — an agent multiple~employer defined benefit plan.

Firefighters' Plan.

Pursuant to the requirements of Title 11, section 49-102, the City of Ardmore participates in the
statewide cost-sharing multi-employer defined benefit plan administered by the Oklahoma Firefighters
Pension Board on behalf of both paid and volunteer firefighters. The paid firefighter contributes 8% to
the plan. The City is required by state law to contribute 13% per year per paid firefighter to the statewide
plan. The plan is funded by contributions from participants, employers, insurance premium taxes, and
state appropriations, as necessary.,

A copy of the Firefighters Statewide Pension Plan financial statements can be obtained from the
Oklahoma Firefighters Pension System, 4545 Lincoln Blvd. Suite 263, Oklahoma City, OK, 73105-3707.
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Police Plan:

Pursuant to the requirements of Title 11, section 50-102, the City of Ardmore participates in the
statewide cost-sharing multi-employer defined benefit plan administered by the Oklahoma Police Pension
and Retirement System (OPPRS). The paid police person contributes 8% to the plan. The City is required
by state law to contribute 13% per year per paid police person to the statewide plan. The plan is funded
by contributions from participants, employers, insurance premium taxes, and state appropriations, as
necessary.

The OPPRS issues a publicly available report that includes financial statements, which can be
obtained from the Oklahoma Police Pension and Retirement System, 1001 N.W. 63" Street, Oklahoma
City, OK, 73116-7335.

Summary of Contributions — Cost Sharing Plans:

Oklahoma Police Pension QOklahoma Firefighter's Pension
and Retirement System and Retirement System
Fiscal Required Percentage Fiscal Required Percentage
Year Contribution  Contributed Year Contribution  Contributed
2010 $ 283,426 100% 2010 $ 221,899 100%
2011 $272,387 100% 2011 $220,933 100%
2012 $277,843 100% 2012 $226,976 100%

The state made on-behalf payments of $247,732 for the police pension system and $464,428 for the fire
pension during the current fiscal year.

Employee Plan:

The City provides a pension benefit for all of its full-time employees with the exception of the police and
fire departments, through the Oklahoma Municipal Retirement Fund (OMRF).

A. Plan Description

Effective May 2004, the City began contributing to the City of Ardmore Plan and Trust in the form of
The Oklahoma Municipal Retirement Systern Master Defined Benefit Plan and Trust, an agent
multiple employer - defined benefit plan. Administration of the City’s individual plan rests with the
City Commission. The overall operations of OMRF are supervised by a nine-member Board of
Trustees elected by the participating municipalities, JPMorgan Chase Bank of Oklahoma City acts as
administrator and securities custodian. OMREF issues separate plan financial statements which may
be obtained by contacting the Oklahoma Municipal Retirement Fund, 1200 N.W. 63™, 4" Floor,
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73116.

B. Eligibility Factors, Contribution Methods and Benefit Provisions

Provision OMRF Plan
a. Eligible to Participate Full-time, non-uniformed employees of the City or Authority
upon hire if less than age 60.
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b. Contribution Requirements:
- Authorization
- Actuarially Determined
- Employer Rate
- Employee Rate

c. Period Required to Vest

d. Eligibility for Distribution

e. Benefit Determination Base

f. Benefit Determination Methods:
- Normal Retirement

- Early Retirement

- Disability Retirement

- Death Benefit

- Prior to 5 Years Service

g. Form of Benefit Payments

C. Annual Pension Costs

By City ordinance

Yes

6.0% of covered payroll
20.5% of covered payroll

5 years of credited service; July 2011-new hires 7 years of
credited service.

- Normal retirement at age 65 with 5 years of service

- Early retirement at age 55 with 5 years of service

- Disability retirement upon disability with 5 years of service
- 50% death benefit with 5 years of service for married
employees

Final average salary — the average of the five highest
consecutive annual salaries out of the last 10 calendar years
of service

3.0% of final average salary multiplied by credited years of
service

Actuarially reduced benefit based upon age and years of
service at termination

Benefit computed as for normal retirement based upon age
and service at termination

50% of employee’s accrued benefit, but terminates upon
spouse re-marriage

Return of employee contributions with accrued interest
Normal form is a 60 months certain and life thereafter basis,

Employee may elect, with City consent, optional form based
on actuarial equivalent.

1. Current Year Contribution Information

For the year ended June 30, 2012, the City’s annual pension cost and required contributions of

$1,476,381 were made.
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2. Actuarial Assumptions

Date of Last Actuarial Valuation July 1, 2012

a. Actuarial cost method Entry age normal

b. Rate of Return on Investments 7.5%

¢. Projected Salary Increase Rates by age

d. Post Retirement cost-of-Living Increase None

e. Inflation Rate Separate inflation rate not

available; inflation included
in projected salary increase

f. Amortization Method of Unfunded Actuarial Level percentage of projected
Accrued Liability payroll

g. Remaining Amortization Period None

h. Asset Valuation Method Actuarial method

D. Funded Status and Funding Progress

As of January 1, 2012, the funded status of the OMRF defined benefit plan is as follows:

Actuarial accrued liability (AAL) £17,781,946

Actuarial value of plan assets 14,624,030

Overfunded (Unfunded) actuarial accrued liability (UAAL) (% 3,157,916)

Funded ratio {actuarial value of plan assets/AAL) 82.2%

Annual covered payroll (active plan members) §7,116,115

UAAL as a percentage of covered payroll 44.4%

Annual Percentage Net

Period Pension of APC Pension
Ended Cost Contributed Obligation

June 30, 2009 b 1,516,533 100%

June 30, 2010 5 1,570,175 100%

June 30, 2011 5 1,655,190 100%

June 30, 2012 8 1,476,381 100%

The schedule of funding progress, presented as required supplementary information following the notes
to the financial statements, presents multi-year trend information about whether the actuarial value of
plan assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued liabilities for benefits.
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E. City Manager Retirement Plan

The City of Ardmore participates in the Oklahoma Municipal Retirement Funds City Manager
Retirement Plan. The City is required to contribute the maximum annual amount for the year ended June
30, 2012. The City Manager is not required to contribute.

F. Oklahoma Municipal Retirement Fund 457 Plan

The OMRF 457 Plan is a voluntary retirement plan City employees can participate in. The City is not
required to match funds contributed to the plan. The City contributes to the Oklahoma Municipal
Retirement Fund 457 Plan for certain members of the executive staff. The employees are not required to
contribute to the plan. Contribution amounts vary by employee, no set percentage is required.

The City’s contributions for the year ended June 30, 2012 were $97,779.

G. Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation.

Plan Description: The City of Ardmore Postretirement Medical Plan is a single employer defined benefit
healthcare plan administered by the City of Ardmore. The Plan provides medical, dental and prescription
drug benefits to eligible retirees and their dependents who elect to make the required contributions. The
contribution requirements of the City and plan members are established and may be amended by the City
Commission. These contributions are neither guaranteed nor mandatory. The City has retained the right
to unilaterally modify its payments toward retiree health care benefits. Retirees receiving benefits
contribute a percentage of the monthly insurance premium.

Funding Policy.  The contribution requirements of plan members and the City of Ardmore are
established and may be amended by the Board or Commissioners of City of Ardmore. The required
contribution is based on projected pay-as-you-go financing requirements.

The City's annual other postemployment benefit (OPEB) cost (expense) is calculated based on the annual
required contribution of the employer (ARC), an amount actuarially determined in accordance with the
parameters of GASB Statement 45. The ARC represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing
basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year and amortize any unfunded actuarial liabilities (or
funding excess) over a period not to exceed thirty years. The following table shows the components of
the City's annual OPEB cost, the amount actually contributed to the plan, and changes in the City’s net
OPEB obligation for the year ended June 30, 2012:

Annual required contribution $ 563,749
Interest on net OPEB obligation 33,150
Amortization of NQO (68,594)
Annual OPEB cost {expense) 528,305
Contributions made (160,053)
Increase in net OPEB obligation 368,252
Net OPEB obligation—beginning of year 736,667

Net OPEB obligation—end of year $ 1,104,919
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The City's annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to the plan, and the net unfunded
OPEB obligation for 2012 was as follows:

Percentapge of
Annual OPEB Cost  Unfunded OPEB
Fiscal Year Annual QPEB Cost Contributed Obligation
6/30/10 $541,101 33.43% $360,229
6/30/11 $557,311 33.17% $726,110
6/30/12 $528,305 30.30% $1,104,919

Funded Status and Funding Progress. As of July 1, 2012, the most recent actuarial valuation date, the
plan is funded on the pay-as-you-go basis, resulting in no plan assets. The actuarial accrued liability for
benefits was $4,869,519, and the actuarial value of assets was zero, resulting in an unfunded actuarial
accrued liability (UAAL) of $4,869,519. The covered payroll (annual payroll of active employees
covered by the plan) was $10.8 million, and the ratio of the UAAL to the covered payroll was 45.2
percent.

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and
assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far into the future. Examples include
assumptions about future employment, mortality, and the healthcare cost trend. Amounts determined
regarding the funded status of the plan and the annual required contributions of the employer are subject
to continual revision as actual results are compared with past expectations and new estimates are made
about the future. The schedule of funding progress, presented as required supplementary information
following the notes to the financial statements, presents multiyear trend information about whether the
actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued
liabilities for benefits.

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions. Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on
the substantive plan (the plan as understood by the employer and the plan members) and include the
types of benefits provided at the time of each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit
costs between the employer and plan members to that point. The actuarial methods and assumptions used
include techniques that are designed to reduce the effects of short-term volatility in actuarial accrued
liabilities and the actuarial value of assets, consistent with the long-term perspective of the calculations.

In the July 1, 2012, actuarial valuation, the projected unit credit cost method was used. The actuarial
assumptions included a 4.5 percent investment rate of return (net of administrative expenses), which is a
blended rate of the expected long-term investment returns on plan assets and on the employer's own
investments calculated based on the funded level of the plan at the valuation date, and an annual
healthcare cost trend rate of 6 percent initially, reduced by decrements to an ultimate rate of 5 percent in
2014, based upon dependent rates. There were no assets to determine the actuarial value of assets. The
UAAL is being amortized over 30 years as level payments. The remaining amortization period at June
30, 2012, was twenty-eight years.
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Budgetary Comparison Schedule (Budgetary Basis) — Year Ended June 30, 2012

GENERAL FUND
Budget and Actual (with Variances) - Budgetary Basis
Year Ended June 30, 2012

Yariance with
Actual Amoonts, Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Budgpetary Basis Pogitive {(Negative)
Original Final
REVENUES
Taxes s 9,224,700 S 9,224,700 H 9,774,682 3 549,982
Licenses and permits 117,500 117,500 118,008 598
Intergovernmental 331,000 331,000 379.879 48,879
Charges for services 140,000 140,000 175,608 35,608
Fines and Forfeitures 188,500 188,500 217,010 28,510
Invesiment earnings 14,500 14,500 17,725 3,225
Miscellaneous 242,500 242,500 378,234 135,734
Total revenues 10,258,700 10,258,700 11,061,236 802,536
EXPENDITURES
Department:
General Government:
Legislative 200,838 200,838 191,933 8,905
Municipal court 81,309 81,309 81,249 60
City manager 322,246 322,246 314,238 8,008
Human resources 374,338 274,338 244,385 29,953
Information tech 715,117 755,117 749,538 5,579
Legal 129,984 129,984 102,147 27,837
Finance 466,345 466,345 462,628 3,717
Purchasing 142,550 142,550 134,696 7.854
Engineering 509,945 459,945 433,931 26,014
Development services 567,793 575,793 575,623 170
GIS 88,860 89,360 89,237 123
Technical services 606,836 606,836 576,007 30,829
Pension benefits & insurance 809,700 1,259,700 1,246,367 13,333
Total General Government 5,015,861 5,364,361 5,201,979 162,382
Public Safety:
Fire 2,829,457 2,839,457 2,838,863 594
Police 4,446,200 4,216,200 4,135,770 80,430
Police jail 121,200 121,200 110,000 11,200
Animal Control 135,304 135,304 111,192 24,112
Forensic lab 167,084 167,084 139,297 27,787
Emergency dispach 568,612 568,612 535423 33,189
Toial Public Safety 8,267,857 8,047,857 7,870,545 177,312
Street:
Street maintenance 1,224,241 1,114,241 1,065,650 48,591
Total Street 1,224,241 1,114,241 1,065,650 48,591
Culture and Recreation:
Community center 235,929 225929 205,598 20,331
Community pool 145,646 152,146 151,596 550
Parks & recreation 940,775 940,775 010,899 29,876
R.O.W. maintenance 483,097 468,097 406,157 51,940
Library 780,796 780,796 776,301 4,495
Total Culture and Recreation 2,586,243 2,567,743 2,450,551 117,192
Cemetery:
Cemetery 327,636 327,636 300,584 27,052
Toial Cemetery 327.636 327,636 300,584 27,052
Total Expendinires 17,421,838 17,421,838 16,889,300 505,477
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures (7,163,138) (7,163,138) (5,828,073) 1,308,013
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in 6,286,321 6,286,321 6,252,695 {33,626)
Transfers out {443,000) (443,000} (364,000) 79,000
Total other financing sources and uses 5,843,321 5,843,321 5,888,695 45,374
Net change in fund balances (1,319,817) (1,319,817) 60,622 1,380,439
Fund balances - beginning, restated 1,908,226 1,908,226 3,675,603 1,767,377
Fund balances - ending § 588,409 H 588,409 $ 3,736,225 3 3,147,816
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COMMUNITY ENHANCEMENT FUND

Budget and Actual (with Variances) - Budgetary Basis
Year Ended June 30, 2012

REVENUES

Taxes

Investment earnings
Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Departmental:
General government
Total General government

Total Expenditures
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over

expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers out
Total other financing sources and uses

Net change in fund balances
Fund balances - beginning
Fund balances - ending

Variance with
Actual Amgunis, udget -
— Budpeted Amounts Budgetary Basic Eositive (Negative)
Original Finat

% 2,400,000 $ 2,400,000 $ 2,607,203 $ 207,203
2,300 2,300 2,958 658

2,402,300 2,402,300 2,610,161 207,861

708,800 733,924 729,494 4,430

708,800 733,924 720,494 4,430

708,800 733,924 729,494 4,430

1,693,500 1,668,376 1,880,667 212,291
(1,654,400) (1,654,400) (1,654,400) -
(1,654,400) (1,654,400) (1,654,400) -

39,100 13,976 226,267 212,291

470,195 470,195 572,858 102,663

3 506,295 $ 484,171 $ 799,125 $ 314,054

Footnotes to Budgetary Comparison Schedules:

1. The City prepares its budgets for all funds on the modified accrual basis of accounting with
the exception of payroll accruals and certain expenditures related to on-behalf payments for
police and fire and sales tax revenue transfers. For budgetary purposes, expenditures are
recorded in the period the invoice is received, except for payroll expenditures that are

recorded when paid.

2. The legal level of appropriation control is the department level within a fund. Transfers of
appropriation within a fund require the approval of the City Commission. All supplemental

appropriations require the approval of the City Commission.

must be filed with the Office of the State Auditor and Inspector.

Supplemental appropriations

3. The budgetary basis differs from the modified accrual basis as shown in the schedule below:

Total revenue - budgetary basis
Total expenses - budgetary basis
Change in fund balance - budgetary basis

Revenue accruals

Expenditure accruals

Change in fund balance - GAAP basis
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General Enhancement
Fund Fund

$ 17,313,931 5 2,610,161
(17,253,309) (2,383,894)
60,622 226,267
(53,316} 19,664

(79,986) -
$ (72,680) § 245,931
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Schedule of Pension Plan Funding Progress — OMRF Defined Benefit Plan

Actiarial Actuarial Actuarial Accrued  Unfunded Unfunded

Valuation Value of Liability (AAT) Liability Funded Covered AAL asaPercentage
Date Assets — Entry Age AAT, Ratio Payroll of Covered Payroll
1/1/05 $3,005,892 $3,986,858 $980,965 75.4%  $5,798,942 16.9%
1/1/06 $4,079,324 $4,918,406 $839,082 829%  $5,975,213 14.0%
1/1/07 $5,417,663 $6,212,718 $795,055 87.2%  $6,434,428 12.4%
1/1/08 $6,971,159 $10,503,727 $3,532,568 664%  $7,032,998 50.2%
1/1/09 $8,440,628 $12.499.353 $4,058,725 67.5% $7,274,284 55.8%
1/1/10 $10,264,324 $15,209,309 $4,944 985 67.5% $7,343,669 67.1%
1/1/11 $12,484,073 §17,589,213 $5,105,140 71.0% $7,526,857 67.8%
1/1/12 $14,624,030 $17,781,946 $3,157,916 82.2% $7,116,155 44.4%

Schedule of Funding Progress — OPEB Liability

Actuarial Actuarial Actuarial Accrued  Unfunded (est) Unfunded
Valuation Value of Liability (AAL) Liability Funded Covered AAI asaPercentage
Date Assets — PUC Method AAL Ratio Payroll of Covered Payroll
7/1/09 $0 $3,745,587 $3,745,587 0% $7.218,000 52%
7/1/10 S0 $4,044,420 54,044,420 0% $8,999,000 45%
7/1/11 $0 $4,099,507 $4,099,507 0% $10,780,000 38%

72



CITY OF ARDMORE, OKLAHOMA
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2012

OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

73



149

(penuguos)
SEBlll 5 I $ 5.6 3 9Lr¥e $ OPSEY [ £ae'e 3 g62'Sl § [ 3 GL00F $ GEELLL [ SSIUBIEN PLN PUE SPRINGR! I|oL
- WwBle) 516 91622 TZvEr) £89 60E'E e SL00F SEELLL (sHoUeP) S20UBIEQ PUN (€10 L
- TBlE - = Terem B - - = - peubisseur)
= - Gi6 71 : - 8Lz (5] sLo'or paubissy
- . [nrad 2 £88 1E0'e 218l - SE6LLL pepLIsaY
1Sedue|eq puny
SE6 111 CZE e - DOS'L 230 87 002'8 686 LI 955 1 - - sagey 2oL
- - - - - - - - - - sajqeied Jayjcy
- . 1 - - - - ajqeded jse.sju) pendy
- - g8z'y - 0s8'2 . - anuBARI paLSIBY
SE6'LLL - : - - - - . : Jun jusuodiiod o} ent
. - . 26% - + . - - Spuny Jeyjo o} eng
g SZE'T ] $ 005y H 661'c $ o0z'e 3 6EL'S $ 985 $ - [ ' 4 senIqe paruase pue siqaked SJUNGOYY
‘segIiqen
SIONVIVE NN ANV SIILTEYI
GE6LIL & [ [ 816 [] oLvve [ OPGEr 3 €ERE K3 86’51 3 }9202 $ L0'0F [ SEGTLLL 3 S|9EEE JBj0]
- - - - - - - - - - sesuadie pledalg
2 - - - SaUoUBAL|
- & = Q]qEAIBIRI 0N
A ; ) ; 18U 'S|qRAIRIR SBNILN
_ i} . - . 18U ‘BQBAIIS] SIUBINQUNY
- - = - u 18U ‘B|qeA|e0a) SaUY HNED
18U 'a[QEAIBD8I SOXE) JOLID
= - - - - + . SPUNY JBYI0 Wey ang
SE6'LLL £ OpS'Er 002's 0966 + 969°6E Ses'LeL SjuowuenoB JaLo WOy eiqeasasy
z - - - - : B|qEAe0a) JSal8)
- - - = . L - SjuallisSaau)
§ - $ G646 [ al¥'ve $ : $ £89 $ 8le's $ 18£'02 t BLE & - $ SjuBiRAINbe ysed pue ysed
S1388V
[EENpU VO WEIS o " WPy EISwd L) JULE) [ L=l EOOPS
EEnE “PUEEWSH Ty SN T eeed TESISIEIH EE aERn PUE 5345 XEITAVD
SpuUng enueAby jepeds

Mﬂ@ﬂ 0t Oﬂ——. — Spuny [BJUdIILIAOCY) JOIBWUON] — J29Y§ DUB[ey sUITIqIUo)

TT0Z “0€ dung papuly JedX 9Y) 10j PUe Jo sY
JUOdHTA TVIONVNIA TVINNY
VINOHV IO ‘THONJAYV 10 AL



cL

(panuguog)
Bilce9 & oer'ozL  § - $ ove1es  § 8611zl S [543 $ ¥l 'se [ S0B'E8 $ B41'0BEF $ - ] seaLeleq pun pue saliige) (el
ZI62L9 SeY 92l - SrE158 GRO'gl 62522 - - NG - (=1o1jap) ssoueieq punj (€10 L
- - - - - - - - - B peubisseun
zoL'g - orE1S6 G80'8l 625'22 - - - - paubissy
052'200 S8'9ZL . - - - - - 641°08E'Y - pajoLnsay
‘gadueeq pun4
5996 - - - ELLEOL - ¥2l58 0% 6 = - seqlqeEll oL
- - - - - - - - - sepqeied J8lpQ
] - - - - ajqeArd }S819]U] paNIDOY
N = B - - anusaad paujaa
- - - = 3 = qos'eq = yun jusucdwas 0} ang
z99'L ¥85'€0 - yzi'se - - - Spuny Jeylo 0} ang
riz'e $ $ - L] - $ 62568 3 - L T $ - $ - $ - $ Sapliel panusse pue ajqeded Sjunoosdy
genliqen
SIONVIVE ONNZ ANY SIILIMTIEVTT
"Siices &  osvez, 8§ .- $ oI § oLlel S 6/9%C § velo8 ¢ G09Es S  GLLOSEP S - & spesse 5oL
- - - - - - - - - - sasusdxa pedaig
- - . - - SELOJUSALY
- - 8|genj@aa1 8loN
- - : - 18l ‘ejqeAlada) sagAN
- - - - - - 18U '9|qBA|DI8] BoUBINQUNY
- . - - = - - . 19U ‘2JQRARS3I S3UL WNOD
S08°€8 18U *B|BAIGI8) SBXE} JAOD
- - - - - - - - - SPUR) JBINNO WY BN
- = £80'88 - ¥zl's8 - - - SuBUILoA0E JOYI0 WO SIgeA sy
* . ¢ - - 3 - E L CEMEREIRECTE ]
000'009 - - - - . 3 £99'698'c * SusWseAU|
91'28 L saF'azL  § - $ ope'les  § S0L'EE $ BI52¢ $ * 5 = $ GZG06F & z [ Swseainba yzes pue ysen
21388V
jusraanidu] ) Pong HaEao jieweAcIaW] yodiy Endes ang TopebiHN WSLNG [ JEAIL ATERT U
Tendes Amiary TEeusy TEdeD ANDaNT [T TUC[USAUGTD L
UNMOUMOg
spund ﬂeﬁ_ _ﬂuu Spung onuoAsy _a_omﬂ

PONUnUO0 )} ‘Z10Z 0F UL — SPUN ] [FJUSTIUIIACL) JOJSWIUO)N — 201§ JJUB[8Y SUIUI(UI0)

Z10Z “0€ dung papuy Jed X 34} 10J puE Jo SY
LMOdT TVIONVNLA TVANNV
VIWOHV IO ‘“THION@IY A0 ALLD



e———

———

9L

BOU0OrS, &  LBOPYEE §  CELEIBL & OB0BId & ibelade § 8069 § 8EF'L $ 086 $ 86 £ [
BFLOLLPL I60FFZ € BOZBLE | §/9059 £eC LEVE GA5'Bg BErd [ [ £

Taermy - - - - - - - - - =
90L'200°E oz 602'8:8'L 809°LT 5GBS 'L 0e8 86 £ -
GIE'0LLEL 0Z8'EHZ'E 849098 PIEGLFE - - - 2 -
09Z SAL £25 o6 Biv'L VGE P I = - - - -
£26'5E £T9'cE - - - - +
E9Y'bL - gL : -
072662 - - .
BSS'IGL - - -
[P ] $ - $ $ vee'riz ¢ - $ $ - g - s -
B00'BEY'GL S _ZBOFFEE $ ZELELBL § 9600938 I¥vG.09c & aeeweg [ ) § _UEB $ o0 € [
S08'e8 - :
£60'008 va0'G GE6'LLL -
BZL'OLL'L - 520'28L 000'00% o00'c0%' = - . : - -
eBg'sEb’'t §  60WKREE 5 Zge'ezit § 85 % zIo'6i6  §  SBS'6S § el $ 086 § 8 € 5 -

Epan3 zan Fa g pung N L Edve TRAWEEeEEY ucanis gt TOEWSEIEEy THWssessy L-LELEEY T TUewEse!
“EIBUNIS A0S SEES SIIES JeQ peoy TSORSESAE  1eens uoheig J6ENE URN
L THUAWE LELES L USHWEYS TAGIEy FOIL RS
Wioupiy
spuny aojAes 19eQ SpUNg 9load [VdED

$3JUE|eq puny pUE S3KE) 0L
(sUayap) 8a0UEIEQ pUnj (10 L
paubisseun
paubisey
pajoLIsay
seeeq punyg

safypge) 12joL

saeded Jay0

sjqeded 1seuajy) paruady

BNUIATS PRALISIOC)

wun Wwsuodwod o} ang

SpUNy JSWE 0 anQ

sagiiyel panage pue ajgeded SJUN0IY
sonKe
SITINYIVE ANNd ANV S3LUTEvYI

2558 [EJ0 L
sasuedxe pedaid
SeUOJuRAY|
a{qeajadal SIoN
19U ‘BIqRAIZORI SIRIAN
19U “I|GEAIBIE] SIU|NUY
18U 'S{OEAL303) SBUY 10D
10U 'giqeAlgal SaXE] JAYD)
Spuny JeLpo woy sng
sjuawsAcd Jayio wouy sreAlsdey]
S|geA[EIa. JSuIelu|
SJUSUNSHAL|
SUBEAINDS LSED PUB YSED
S13sSV

{Panmnuo))) ‘7107 '0€ SUll[ — Spun,] [BJUIMIILIOACY) JO[GINUON — JOIYS dJuv[ey JUTUI(UI0 )

Z10T ‘0€ dunp papujf 183X 2y} 10j pue Jo 8y
LHOdTYH 'TVIONVNIA 'TVANNY
VINOHVTIO ‘HHONWAYTY H0 ALID



LL

(penujuad)

- T Toiel $ §6 $ 91622 $  (ae'w) $ £80 g BOEE [3 c08'8L & 5100V [3 S8 LLL $ Buipus - {€]jaysp) saouREq PUNJ
- - - §50'90 EBE 2L €89 L0VZ Teo 8e 0Z0'6E 0120} pajelsa) 'Bupuibes - (s)oyep) seoueieq pundy
(¥6L'2) 616 (zv6'at) (gz6'02) (z8l'e) (ZL1'8} GB6 Le8's SaIUBjEq pun) u| eBueyd JON
- FEET {805'202) - - 0L - P TeT (255'5Z6) S88N pue S82N0S BUDUBUY JBYI0 JBI0 L
- - 905"202) - - - - Teoesa) (Z55'5¢8) Ino siejsuel L
- e - - . . 698'00€ - U] sJejBUBIL
- - - - 081 - - - GJ9E5E BHABY JO BIES WOJ) GPeeInld
- - - - - - - GOLBAPE PUNMBIL| Wol) SPeedtiy
(s3sn) 632MNOS BNIONYNIH ¥IHLO
- vEL'Z) 62E2) FEEED &5 08) = 2Z68) Tw'el TizeesD) B80S 626 se.nypuadxe 18A0 SeNUaNe. J0 (AOUSIolep) 5580
CEPELE L 062 1t 9RIFL 92'cE ¥BF L1 [F YT PILTL Z6L DY BES PPE FH0'ZE sa.npusdxg [E0L
- - - = - - - - %=1 - mn?»:o A0 pUB 1SUBI]
; - - peL'e - 1edj3uLd
189AJBE Jgea
vZe'vL LZ6'8 #re'0l - - : 960 - Aepno [de
- - - - - - - Wewdaeaep Sjwouadg
- ror'ISL - - - - podny
. - - Aataweny
- - 3 5 - [ZIL 86E°9L - = UO[EBII8. PUR BINYND
: ’ - i - - YI8LEY - js3ng
- 286'2L 6519 8L6'LE - - - . & Ajajes ongnd
EEV'ELE'L - ) - - LZL'6LL : - 2 ¥0'8LE ewwenol [eieuen
uaung
SIUNLIANIDE
EEPELE | 60 62 107k G2E V6 | 6EG OEL LZLBEL FAA GlE4E =T ZEPELE | Sanusnel [E101
- - - CL0vE) - - 88 058 - - snosus|eosN
- - 98z = - - 0L 8l 3 s6ujwIBe JUeLEIAL]
- - . - - - - - saaS 10y sebieyn
: 960'6Z 20¢'2) - BES'0EL 1Z1'8LL pOL'0) l8'9e B0Z'LLE - Jeius wuIescEiany
EEFELE'L  § : g - $ - H - $ - $ - $ - $ - § ZEFEIE'L  § sexe)
SANNIATY
EISnpu vav ORI WERg Knas WP WEIS) ¥y TG JUGIE) Te9P0T6IH e TV pUR Bl HooUss
EITI OV PUEROGH UV EI0AEN [T LT aas AeIgr1 2L §dVD

SpUNJ aNUBASY [U1990S

107 "0g dunf
PIpPUT 163X 91} 10] — SPUTL] [SJUSTITIIAOL) JOISRIUON — JJUE[Ey PUN] Ul S95U%Y ) PUB ‘SAAIPUIAXY 'SINUIAIY JO JUINISJE)S SUIUIUIo))

ZY0Z “0€ dung papuy 83X 37) I0J put Jo sy
LIOJHA TYIDONVNIA TVINNY
VINOHVTIO ‘TION@IY 10 ALLD



8L

__ {panupuog) S S e

_— s == — |
ZLE'ZLG $ SEY'9ZL 3 - [3 OPE'LGR § _G80'8L Y 3 - E3 - $ 641'088'F & - $ Bugpue - (sjjoyap) sacuejeq pungy
969'L58 ZEO'EZH - [T GLE'BY SH'HE - - LG5 ZRE'E - paElsR)

‘BujuuBaq - (sijoyep) SsoumeBq pundy

{ras'val) £S1'E - AR (vez'e?) {9en'c) * - s - s8suB|eq puny u| abueys JeN

- [ {opo'ogz) - HAE'E) LES'EEZ - Gi8'Y - SISN puUB S30UNas Bulpueuy Jaylo [BjeL
- - - Too00gz) - Toee) - - - - N0 SIHSUBAL
+ - i v - - - LEG'EEE - - u) SI9J8URL |
- 5 - = . B = + GGy - 99550 [[JED JO SES WY SPRRIR
- - = - L * - = JIUBAPE PUNUDBIU LWUDY SPIFD0IH
{538N) B3HUNOS ONIONYNIL HIHLO
vz 7a1) EEF'E GroaL) ZLGGEE [(CFA ) Teeve) Tzcstee) - EI0S6E - seumjpuadxa
JaAc sanuanal Jo (Aausipap) Sseog
BE0'091 0GF 0L DIE'0LE - GEE'LED GEE'OL LV 'BER 980'28. Zeh vl BL9°0L saupuedxy |Bl0L
E - €28 - - - - - - - sefizeys sayo pue jsassy
- 0st'LE - . = y - = |edouug
WIS Jqeg
g Gll's EER'BYE 9Z0'219 ¥06'LL £L0'9E8 - T Aenno jeyden
- - - = - - YR0'ZRL - USLWADBASP DIWOU0S]
N - - BOEYL - vodiry
529 - - - i - - Asmeuag
S29'201 : - - 2 E . . ZIh'vl - USEEIE] PUB BIMIND
E - . - - - wang
L F 3 SEB'Y : Aiayes ugng
- e - - i FEL ' BL°0L WoUILLaAOE |eiBues
auaund
SIANUANIIE
WOE'L EO0B'El LG0T} 116'geE L0L €09 ISE'F] 019204 980’28 GEE'L0P _B{2°0L SaNULA [BIGL
- - €LI12 BLO0EE a5 - - - [T GELT snoaue|isos(y
'L 559 - 866" vil ael g7 LEL - SBULIBS JuBUASIAU]
- ¥Z'el . 6LZ'FL 003 - - s80II88 10) 88BiBls
- BLY'86 [=]R-g £ e 0L0'20L - EP6L ImuswwsAobieiu)
$ - $ - $ - 8 - [ 3 . $ 4e0°'28L $ - $ - $ SaXEL
SIANNAATY
TUGTISREIAW) TG AW [ goT- [ ] RGO Py SARNeRS S S ToReBHN WHEPRST LA TOETS B L
&N T TS TSRS TE=H TopuoAuG
spung uHIE _Ia_ﬂmnw BpuUng InNusAay _ﬂﬂm

Popu;] 183§ oY) 10 — Spuii,| [§jUIUILIGACL) JO[CWHUON — JJUE|Bg] PUn | Ul SISUEY) PUB -SoAN}IPUAAX]] 'SONUDAIY JO JUOUIIIE)IS SUIUI(UID))

Z10T ‘0E dunp papuy Iv3X 1) 10§ puUk Jo 5V
LAOdHA TVIONVNIA 'TVIINNY
VINOHVTIO “THONAYY 40 AL



6L

BFLCHZFE _ § A 3 BOZ 818 L $ 9.0'000 5 B2z LEPE  § [T s [l T 066 5 &6 H 3 [] - ] Bupus - (syo4ep) sssusEq puny
Las LASEL SELL08'T €900kt €0 FE9 ETZTLLT SLEOF LS 18 a8 £62 ] pejsyeel
‘BupamBaq - (soyep) seeumen pundg
BOL'SEL'L zog'oer ori'enl {9rL'vg} aoz'sze 0221 feo'l) oLl z (082) {gs} seoueeq puny u eBuayo 1eN
052 coL - 159528 BB PE TIaaen = oo v) Toas) - Tz6z) &y 208N pue Seanas BuouBUY JBYIG |HO.L,
TeswoLF Ty = = - TZeeen - 9G0P, Toos? - Tzed 1ot o eleyauBl
SovELE'L - 1g0'0zs - - - - - up PR
¥ - - - wesew Eydea Jo 8(BR LG IPEBI0I]
BEE'PED = = BBE'FED | woxy
(s28N) §32UN0S ONIINVNIL HIHLO
Zlapge Z08°9E¥ T 250 (L) fe0gee 0LLLL 12e°2 219 Z [ - SBINpURCID
4] ¥ “Ioccaa Ieag senueas) Ja (fouepyap) sseaxg
ZEL L0996 185 GE6'L 60L 954 918988 LDEEaa [£] - [-1% - - - seunypuedxy (g0l
NG “OOFFeE “BOTEHE eer BOE : - - - - B saBimyn seyjo pus jEelajy
0:8'¥8g" 1L 00D'SSF 000'989 El6'L6L L'y - fedjoupd
BS|AIBS 1990
109'988'Z 204'5ve C Aoiine (wdes
B80'Z8Z . . X . - . R - . - Weldojessp SjuoUCaT
SLL'99 - ey
928 . . y - y : . . - H fosppwes
LLL'ESL . . . UohEEISe. pUB BIMND
vI8'LEF - - - - - - - E + pL_LTi )
8205 - Aeges aqng
18L'lsb'e Lal'gge 86Y'sr9 £86'821L 25 €l wewecs [isuen
ueng
SIUNULANIDA
##0 P00l [ELE AT 860 B 282822 BBE LZE L [T IZET 629 [ [ - SonusAel |E19L
631 808 - - - - 885Z1 [543 ) - = - ANoSUS[SIEN
HLQ'9RE 4Lz ee'e - e s L E g efujuiee jusLnsaAl
£90'8Z - - - - - - - sesjame Joy sebieyn
BiF'EEA'L - - - - - |SuewuIaAcBiequ]
Zra'zT0's $ gil'eL0'e - L] THT'eTZ ] EEr'cie’l H - 8 - $ L Ll H - $ wL
|INNIATH
=pnd L RISy Pund D W1 5dvD i 4 FIEEEoeey ISy Ty TSI TIFTY
TR UERASS b | E3[AIBE 1S “PEol Tredeomesng WOG UOFEG FeEg Toong UEW eehy Epquesln
TSGR0 L TRNHESS T AR TSEIETS “SAGIS TSUIL
—_— oy
SPUNd SHANE }980 Spung }ejold [Blded

PApUy 183X o) 10 — Spuiy [CJUAMILIDAOL) JOIUWIUO)N — J)UE[¢g pun,] Ul SaSUEY) PUE ‘SaIN)IPUIdxy 'SoNUJAJY JO JUINID)U)S SUUI(IN0))

7107 “0€ dunf pIpuwy Iva X ) J0J PUE JO SY
LHOdT TVIDNVNIA TVOANNV
YIWOHVDIO ‘TIOIN@IYV 10 ALLD



{panupuog)

08

18 $ 959 9v8e_ § LHLG G06' & 3 - 3 623¥S $ BOE0L $ 95z902 3§ TLI856 Y $ S8OUB(EQ PUN} PUB SINIGE (E}0L
18 953 6681 1¥9'C S06'ZC - VeV S 126'9 9Gz 902 LE9OVE £ Sa0UB[EQG PUN; [B30.L
- - - 1£9°0VZ £ peuiisseun
18 %9 668'L Lr9's S06'¢E . PEV'YS 1¢6'9 9KT'T - paubissy
- : - = - - pajoujEey
is89ueeq pUnd
- - 1v8 0L - - F 88 - 1B ELLE SaNIIge) eI
- - - - - - - GEEEE sa|jgeded 1810
- - 19e's1 anuaaai paLajeq
- - 0z9'L sseploypuog 0} 3ng
5 - - - 4 x 21'286 SpUNy 480 C} ang
% LB 3 0z $ % g6l [ E9E'S % [ 092'8.9 t  senyqel persooe pue siqeled sjunoaay
geqaen
$IONVIVE ANNA ONY S3ELMIEV
18 $ 9cg or8e 3 114 G06'2¢ 3 - 5 [ Xe] § _8CE0L $ EA A ZL7'856 [3 Slasse [2jo)
- - = - - - ESL - £36¢ SOIQRARIN KUID
: - o - - 060'LG 18U “ageAB28) S8UY UNOY
= - SPUN JAYIO WY ang]
- L12'1EG'L sjuawLBA0B JBIOo WOol) B|qeAISaY
- - - = - £60'L49 SJUBLIEBAU|
18 3 959 o8z § s 906'22 $ - $ 629'FS & 9412 $ g5z'90z § 86¥'L09'T $ sjuajeAnba uses pue Yses
CTER- 4
TSIy N0 RGeSy IRV Jne3sY WGy JUNOF5Y JIfiGasy Pung [EIEusg
WIoH "W J8188H SO A1) TETTY BWFIIOAS Vemepis “KIBA550Y ToSweEEIe N HHVI
il TeRRWwWoy SoUBInsU| . ETE]

10T "0€ O_H—I—H. - mﬂmﬂ.cuuda PUN ] [BJII13L) — I[NPAYIS 1§ Iduejey] sUIUIqUIo)

7107 ‘0€ ounf popuy Jedx Y3 I0j PUE JO Y
TAOdTH TVIONVNIL 'TVANNV
VIWOHVIO ‘THON@IYV 40 AIID



18

90Cesrd ¢ Zieeel 8 - T wio § TSz [ AT 5 oeLoL “loeee § Twgs. % oawe 5 SOOI PLIY PUE SORIIEI (610
G00'/65 9 Z1526) - ZHZ GEL 11512 86261 GEI'BES Z LOBES Tez0'e} IELEZ SBOUE(EQ LN [EI0L
5T e - - 620'%) peubisseun
208'eee'e z16'z61 - Z8Z'661 905 862'61 GRL'6ES'Z 10868 L% 4 peubissy
200°12 . - 400'1T F = - - peIomsey
SBOUB[EY pun4
EZE BT L - - £SOL - - BEE 0EL - £GO0L 8 SailIge]| =l
EEE - - - - - - - - - saygeied 130
1oE'ak - : . » 3 3 : - - BnuaAs. peLalag
a9t * - v 8JOpjoypUa] Cj Bng
£9£'088 161'e BpUN} JAUI0 o} ANG
£85'¢€28 § 5 - [ £98°} H H - $ ;5 A $ H 29v'L ] 6¢ $ SelIqeN PanmBoe pue e|qeied FUNGITY
sapqer]
SIINYTVE NN ONY SAILTIaYI
BEE'ETR $ _ZL6'Z6L [ $ StLie [T $ _66zbL $ £8L0/8% 3 108'65 3 ] S OLlEZ $ 19558 (B0
€816 - - . - AT - - - - SIQEAI3. JHRO)
a60°1S - - - - . - TeU 's|qeAIRsa) SaUY UN0Y
ze1'v 865 ¥89'€9 . SPUIY JRLID Woy eng
808' L8 - - . - . LLZ'9vT - - FUSWILIANOS JeLpo Wal e|qeneoTy
€80'15°L - - - - - 000'006 - - - Susunganuy
Z5z'zen'y $ twig'eer ¢ - $ SEL'10Z $ 1a'se s - $  gEc'0Rr) $ 108'ag $ kg9 §  ol'ez $ ElWa[BANDS 58D puE LseD
S1355V
Sunoooy pung JUnoFaY R3Sy 5" Ty NG5y ey OISy JONG3Y JOnNS3SY WNE3Y dHO
TEIEUES 0L Vav-ueey ey S “JeIg YR Vg “T16 ASUSBIRWS Jieietenvy qEEY e (L]
BWAOASH RIS

Z10T “0€ dung popuy Jedx 3y} 10j pue Jo sy
LIOJTH TVIONVNIA TVANNV
VINOHVTIO ‘TIONTIV A0 ALID



[4:]

{penuguod)
18 3 9g9 $ 56E'L $ LG [ 50622 § - 3 PEr'ys  § 1269 $ 952902 % [ A Bulpua - s8ouRyEY PUN4
IT>4 €L 061 avoe ¥oLce - 61529 126G FATA LLEGLEE Buiuuiiaq - (1oyep) seouBieq pung
{51} /7y () (20¥'2) (662'6) - {Ly1'g} ¥66 ¥66 (089'z2) saoue(eq puny w eBusyD 19N
- - 005 te - 186'G1 957G - 00875 - 86V 9V E £98N pue $3%n0s Buueuy Jeyio 2oL
- - - - - - - - - (998'6¥9'C) N0 SIysURl |
- . 18821 952'cq - - 128'S62'S U] SIBJSURI |
= - 3 - . = + (000"2FL) IR0 JB§sSuB] JUNO3ORIEN)
- c 005'€2 . - 3 008y - rL'0e8 uy Jojsues JUNoaneIsju|
- - . 0oLy - - - 96L'9Y £19888 [B)des Jo 8[Es Wiy Spadvtld
(sasn) S3IYNOS ONIDINVYNIL ¥3HIO
o51) #73) (805°ce) or'e) 992702 (95L'Ga} (IR {905°eg) P66 (821'805°¢) sainypuadxs
Jaao senusasl Jo (Aousyap) $890%3
851 ¥92 ELTLE 006°EL 0¥6 18 86155 9G¥ ey er9'es - GoYGia Ll saunypuadxs |ejo |
- - - - - - - - - 169 sefieyo Jayjo pui 1saJagu]
- - . . : . * - g6 L1 fedsoupg
BAISS 1qeg
w529 . ore'9z . 088'vZ 009’8 Zvo'eLe Aepno jeyden
. - - . - - - - gLz'vie Ajpwad
851 . 690'62 - - = = ZLVTEV'T UOREI03I PUR &INND
- - = 052'e8 = - - L6L'0SL'E wang
= - 006°cL 009°'LL - 8r0'SL - 60K L0'E Azes ogng
92 z . 9I5°8) . = £0s'se'y WaunLaA0h [eieuan
Uy
SFANLIANIIX3
Z 181 SOEFL £67 11 ¥GlL Ll - GLEGE TrL Ot 66 LITOOE YL SONUDASI [BOL
- ¥8l [ - PO LL - 720'GE - - 1VZ'GEE snoaue)ess|y
z € LL £ oL . 852 9L ¥66 121'98 sBujwes Jusuyseu)
- s - . - ‘ + . OLOLLE SaJMyejIo} pue sauld
T 0sp'LL - - - = g09°GLL semMes 10, sobreys
B azi'tl = - - 7 860°8L1 sjjuuad pue Sasuad
5 - - T - 9zZl'ce T 680601 [ejueLwaAoBis|
3 - $ $ - 5 = $ $ 5 $ - $ - $ epaLor'zL 3 sexe]
SANNIATY
Wnoaoy nassy Junoooy oIy Jinoaay unosay JUNOooY jiinioooy Wunoyyy PlNg [eleueg
WoH I6GMeH 03 S 1A THT TV TUSWE0I0Jug WEMDEIS “eAoooY JUSWBBEUER “HEv)
101861 Brug FRRwwey “S3UeInsu| FousbRwg

Z10Z "0% 9UN[ PIPU J83 X 31) 10, — SJUN0IIY PUN ] [6I0U01) — JouE[eg PUn] Ul SOSUE ) pUE SoAM}IPUIdX SINUIAY JO IMPIAIPS suluIquioyy

Z10Z ‘0€ dunp papuj| 183X ay) 10j pue Jo sy
JHOJHE "'TVIDNVNIA 'TVNNV
VINOHVTIO “THOWJIAY 40 ALID



£8

—_——

G90'/659 S ZLE2EL _§ - [3 292661 $ - g6Z6L 3 CBLBEGE S 10868 §  (6.0F) $ [ ]
£28'2200 BOELEL - 00F 2L - 2r0'8L £8L5L0°1 Z9LYS (T3] L9V 08
ZvT'ess £00'L - o18'zL LIg'LZ Sz Z66'¢95 8L0'S 99z'c (oeg’2)
QO ¥rLT - orroL 85T [ (2¥270£2) {000’00 GOG"/ _000'69 -
902GYO T - - - - - - - - -
OL6'PEES 2 ]! - . - - -
(Zre'L201) - (2r2'062) {000°002) -
LPLLI0) . - - - - - . 000’69
¥2Z'6S - - 85z 805 £ - 5og"2 -
(820621'2) £00°L @rroL) Qo9TL 900°12 866'0EC ZB6EET L (ovs'z) [N (o)
_soz'see’el - ovy 0L SUF Y ¥B6'€ - 0EB'00Y 0161 657 BEL v10FL
169 - - - - - - - - -
88Z'LL B - 3 - = - -
9.9°086 ’ P62'SL 294042 ovz 900'E vsL'y
ELZVIE E = 3 > * .
695'2€9'Z - % LLL8E - 09'LL £SI'GEL -
66E9LT'I e o9rr'0l ] 2 = %
Li8'8L'8 - - - - - - - - 026'6
505288 = - 2 ¥BG'E - 891L'961 s -
Z21'v99'9L £00°} = €96 Ok 000'Se 966062 26 0EL L ¥9E'6 STl BEE L
19Z'%00 - - Y7101 000'Se - Z0i o B0LTL 0022
9EL'SE €00 7 618 z 3 06'2 = 9l BEL
010202 » - - . . -
LIE'S6L . - ¥ - 6IE'8
LZ8'1EL g - - & = - . - -
SoL'ZZL'L - - - - - - - =
00¥'GSE'rL 5 $ $ £ $ 866'0EC  § ys8'geLl § L3 $ $
"EJUNCI%Y pungj Junoagy Wnoasy NG5y JUNGasy JUNO33Y 16 WMoY junoaay ymoaoy o33y dHO
TEI3uag [ejoL Vavueoq d8d SED Bped eI FoUSHIey ~— VOWSDBUBN  YSE) AN  uojeesdey

BujAoASYy JBES JED GAIBE0Y

0¢ SUN[ POpU 183 o) 10,] — SJUN039Y PuTL] [E1oU0%) — SUUvE PUlL] Ul So5UGY ) PUE SoAMIPUadxT “SINUIATY JO J[UPIPS SUIqUIo)

Bujpue - sesueeq pung
BupwiBeq - (oyep) ssouefeq pund
88JuB|eq punj u| eBusyo 1By

S9SN PUEB S20UN0s Buloueuy Jeyjo (23]
NC SIojSURLt

Ul SUapSUed )

N0 Jgysuen junosoelaqu|

U] Jajsuen Junoooedequ]

slasse Egiden o 8|es Woy speelald
($38N) SIDUNOS ONIINVNIL ¥IHLO

seumpuedxa
JBAG SanuAs) JO (Aousidyep) seeoxg
sen)puadxe (o]
safireyo Jaujo pue jsalequ|
Jedoupsd
B0|AISSE 1201
Aupng endes
Aiglewe)
UGHE8I08S PUB RINYND
jenilsg
Aajes 2)|qnd
ueuwanob [Rigues)
ueung
S3UNLIANIDE

SANUSASI 830
SNOBUB|BoSI
sbuies Juswisaau|
SeUNYeLI0) pue SeLl.
s89pues Joj sabieys
s)jwiad pue s85UB7
[Ewswusaobia|
sexe]

SANNIATY

pInunuoy)) 7107

ZT0Z ‘0€ dunf papuy I8dX Y3 JI0J PUB JO 5V
LHOdTH TVIONVNIA 'TVINNV
VINOHV IO ‘TION@IY 10 AIID



CITY OF ARDMORE, OKLAHOMA
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Combining Statement of Net Assets — Nonmajor Enterprise Funds — June 30, 2012

Lakeview Golf Golf Course
Course Building Total
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 25,922 39,489 $ 65411
Total current assets 25,922 39,489 65,411
Non-current assets:
Capital Assets:
Land and other non-depreciable assets 260,000 - 260,000
Other capital assets, net of depreciation 403,772 - 403,772
Total non-current assets 663,772 - 663,772
Total assets 689,694 39,489 729,183
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities - 2,877 2,877
Total liabilities - 2,877 2,877
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 663,772 - 663,772
Unrestricted 25,922 36,612 62,534
Total net assets $ 689,694 36,612 $726,306
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CITY OF ARDMORE, OKLAHOMA
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets — Nonmajor Enterprise

Funds — Year Ended June 30, 2012

REVENUES
Charges for services - Golf
Miscellaneous

Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
Golf operations
Depreciation
Total Operating Expenses
Operating income (loss)

NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Interest and investment revenue
Gain (loss) on sale of capital assets

Total non-operating revenue {expenses)

Income (loss) before contributions and transfers
Transfers in

Change in net assets

Total net assets - beginning
Total net assets - ending

Golf Course_
Course Bullding Total

$ 437,429 $ 11,590 $449,019
25,191 - 25,191
462,620 11,590 474,210
486,458 11,374 497,832
36,512 - 36,512
522,970 11,374 534,344
(60,350) 216 (60,134)

77 185 262
(514) - (514)
(437) 185 (252)
(60,787) 401 (60,386)

23,000 - 23,000
(37,787) 401 (37,388)
727,481 - 36,211 763,692

$ 689,694 $ 36,612 $726,306
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CITY OF ARDMORE, OKLAHOMA
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Combining Statement of Cash Flows — Nonmajor Enterprise Funds — Year Ended June 30, 2012

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers
Payments to suppliers

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Opefating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Transfers from cther funds

Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest and dividends

Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities
Net increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Balances - beginning of the year

Balances - end of the year

Reconclliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided
by operating activitles:
Operating income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash provided
(used) by operating activities:
Depreciation expense
Change in assets and liabilities:
Accounts payables

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities

86

Lakeview Golf Golf Course
Course Building Total

$ 462,620 $ 11,590 $ 474,210
(485,458) (8,497) {493,955)
(22,838) 3,003 (19,745)

23,000 - 23,000

23,000 - 23,000

77 185 262

77 185 262

239 3,278 3,517

25,683 36,211 61,894

$ 25,922 5 39,489 % 85,411
$ (60,380) § 216 $ (60,134)

36,512 - 36,512

1.000 2,877 3,877
$ (22,838) $ 3,093 $§ {19,745




CITY OF ARDMORE, OKLAHOMA
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Combining Statement of Net Assets — Internal Service Funds — June 30, 2012

Employee
Garage Fund Benefit Total
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 880 $ 811,979 $ 812,859
Investments - 500,000 500,000
Due from other funds - 848,117 848,117
Other receivables - 159,357 159,357
Inventories 33,540 - 33,540
Total assets 34,420 2,319,453 2,353,873
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 15,968 - 15,968
Due to other funds 19,469 - 19,469
Compensated absences 2,436 - 2,436
Total current liabilities 37,873 - 37,873
Non-current liabilities:
Compensated absences 21,925 - 21,925
Other postemployment benefit obligation 8,696 - 8,696
Claims payable - 1,009,141 1,009,141
Total non-current liabilities 30,621 1,009,141 1,039,762
Total liabilities 68,494 1,009,141 1,077,635
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted (deficit) (34,074) 1,310,312 1,276,238
Total net assets $ (34,074) $ 1,310,312 $ 1,276,238

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets — Internal Service Funds
— Year Ended June 30, 2012

Employes
Garage Fund Benefit Total
REVENUES
Charges for services $ 624,044 $ 3,554,549 $ 4,178,593
Miscellaneous - 327 697 327,697
Total operating revenues 624,044 3,882,246 4,506,290
OPERATING EXPENSES
General Government 733,530 3,258,479 3,992,009
Total operating expenses 733,530 3,258,479 3,992,009
Operating income (loss) (109,486) 623,767 514,281
NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Interest and investment revenue 60 4,912 4,972
Gain on sale of capital assets 1,200 - 1,200
Total non-operating revenue {expenses) 1,260 4912 6,172
Change in net assets (108,228) 628,679 520,453
Total net assets - beginning 74,152 681,633 755,785
Total net assets - ending $ (34,074) $ 1,310,312 $ 1,276,238
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CITY OF ARDMORE, OKLAHOMA
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2012

Combining Statement of Cash Flows — Internal Service Funds — Year Ended June 30, 2012

Employee Benefit Total
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Raceipts from customers $ 624,044 $ 3,722,889 § 4,346,933
Receipts (payments) from (to) other funds 19,469 {807,669) (788,200)
Payments to suppliers {318,063) (373,515} (691,578)
Payments to employees {392,208) (392,208)
Claims and judgments paid - (2,078,719} (2,078,719)
Net Cash Provided by {Used in} Operating Activities (66,758} 462,986 398,228
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceads from sale of capital assets 1,200 . 1,200
Net Cash Provided by Capital and Related Financing Activities 1,200 - 1,200
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Sale (Purchase) of investments - (500,000) (500,000)
Interest and dividends 60 4,912 4972
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities 60 {495,088) (495,028)
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (65,498) (32,102) (97,600)
Balances - beginning of the year 66,378 844,081 010,459
Balances - end of the year $ 880 B 811,979 $ 812,859
Reconcillation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided
by operating activities:
Oparaling income (loss) $ (109,486) $ 623,767 $ 514,281
Change in assets and liabilities:
Inventory (8,297) B {8,297)
Due from other funds - (807,669) {807,669}
Other receivables - (1569,357) {159,357}
Accounts payables 6,129 (1.424) 4,705
Due to other funds 19,469 - 19,469
Other accrued expenses (7.630) - (7.630)
Claims payable - 807,669 807,669
Other post-employment benefit obligation 8,696 8,696
Accrued compensated absences 24,361 - 24,361
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities $ (66,758) $ 462,986 $ 396.228
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Combining Schedule of Net Assets — Water Enterprise Fund Accounts — June 30, 2012

Series 2011
Water Utilities Note
Enterprise Account Account Total
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,947,056 % - $ - $ 1,947,056
Restricted cash and cash equivalents - 195,520 2,337,944 2,533,464
Investments 1,100,000 - - 1,100,000
Accounts receivable, net of allowance 675,555 - - 675,555
Due from other funds 171,935 - - 171,935
Other receivables 68 - 68
Inventories 246,812 - . - 246,812
Total current assets 4,141,426 165,620 2,337,944 6,674,890
Noncurrent assets:
Land and other non-depreciable assets 61,762 - - 61,762
Other capital assets, net of depreciation 29,442,198 - - 29,442,198
Unamortized note issuance costs 72,001 - 75,820 147,821
Total noncurrent assets 29,575,961 - 75,820 29,651,781
Total assets 33,717,387 195520 2,413,764 36,326,671
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 85,329 : . 85,329
Accrued interest payable 173,394 - 18,083 191,477
Due to other funds 86,287 - - 86,287
Other payables 1,400 - 1,400
Current portion of:
Compensated absences 9,748 - - 9,748
Deposits subject to refund - 39,153 - 39,153
Notes payable 783,353 - 1,275,000 2,058,353
Total current liabilities 1,139,511 39,153 1,293,083 2471747
Noncurrent liabilities:
Compensated absences 87,735 - - 87,735
Deposits subject to refund - 156,367 - 166,367
Other postemployment benefit obligation 126,513 - - 126,513
Notes payabls 15,671,660 - 2,654,097 18,325,757
Total non-current liabilities 15,885,908 156,367 2,654,097 18,696,372
Total liabilities 17,025,419 195,520 3,947,180 21,168,119
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 13,120,948 - (1,533,416) 11,587,532
Unrestricted 3,571,020 - - 3,571,020
Total net assets $ 16,691,968 $ - $(1,533,416) $ 15,158,552
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Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets — Water Enterprise Fund

Accounts —~ Year Ended June 30, 2012

OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for services:
Water
Miscellaneous
Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
Water operations
Administration
Amortization
Depreciation
Total operating expenses
Operating income (loss)

NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Interest and investment revenue
Miscellaneous revenue
Gain on sale of capital assets
Interest expense
Total non-operating revenue {expenses)
Income {loss) before contributions and transfers
Capital contributions
Interaccount transfer in
Interaccount transfer out
Transfers in
Transfers out
Change in net assets
Total net assets - beginning, restated
Total net assets - ending

Water Enterprise Fund
Saries 2011
Water Note
Enterprise Account Total

$ 5,796,689 3 $ - $ 5,796,689

57,671 - 57,671

5,854,360 - 5,854,360

3,016,066 - 3,016,066

- 481,556 481,556

5,143 13,380 18,623

2,544,921 - 2,544,921

5,566,130 494,936 6,061,066
288,230 (494,936) (206,706)

12,788 167 12,945

55,566 - 55,666

12,405 - 12,405
(629,0386) {67,080) (696,118)
(548,277) (66,923) {615,200)
(260,047) (561,859) (821,906)

527,585 . 527,585

2,015,999 1,044,442 3,060,441
(1,044,442} (2,015,999) (3,.060,441)

1,313,433 - 1,313,433
(1,517,065) - {1,517,065)
1,035,463 {1,533,416) (497,953)

15,656,505 - 15,656,505

$ 16,691,968 $ $(1,533,416) $ 15,158,652
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SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF STATE AWARDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

State Granfor/Pass Through Agency Award Awards
Grantor/Program Title Grant # Amount Expended
STATE AWARDS:
Department of Libraries:

State Aid N/A $24,529 $24,529
Oklahoma Department of Homeland Security:

State Match - Disaster Recvoery (Severe Winter Storm) DR-1876-OK 2,928 2,928

TOTAL STATE AWARDS $27.457 $27.457

Footnotes to Schedule of Expenditures of State Awards:

1. The Schedule of Expenditures of State Awards is prepared on an accrual basis of accounting.
The expenditures are recorded when the liability is incurred regardless of when the award

proceeds are received.

2. The City has not been notified of any noncompliance with federal or state award requirements.
Any liability for reimbursement which may arise as a result of these audits cannot be reasonably

determined at this time, although it is believed the amount, if any, would not be material.
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~SINGLE AUDIT AND INTERNAL CONTROL COMPLIANCE INFORMATION
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Casey J. Russell CPA, Inc.

Casey J. Russell, C.P.A,, M.B.A. 2812 NW 57" Street, Suite 102 Phone: (405) 607-8743
Autumn L. Williams, C.P.A., Esq. Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73112 Fax:  (405) 607-8744
Member AICPA & OSCPA Email: caseycpa@hotmail.com

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL: OVER FINANICAL REPORTING AND ON
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Members of the City Commission
City of Ardmore

23 S. Washington

Ardmore, Oklahoma 73401

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the major
and aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund
information fund information of the City of Ardmore, Oklahoma as of and for the year ending June 30, 2012,
which collectively comprise the City of Ardmore’s basic financial statements and have issued our report thereon
dated July 31, 2013. Our report includes a reference to other auditors. Our reports on the discretely presented
component units identified in Note 1(C), disclosed that as described in Note 1(C) to the financial statements, these
entities prepare their financial statements on the modified cash basis of accounting, which is a comprehensive
basis of accounting other than generally accepted accounting principles. Except as discussed in the preceding
sentence, we conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the Standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by
the Comptroller General of the United States, Other Auditors audited the financial statements of the Ardmore
Regional Park Trust Authority, Ardmore Tourism Authority, Ardmore Development Authority, Ardmore Animal
Care Trust Authority and the Ardmore Main Street Authority, discretely presented component units of the City of
Ardmore, as described in our report on the City of Ardmore’s financial statements. This report does not include
the results of the other auditor’s testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and other
matters that are reported on separately by those other auditors.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Management of the City of Ardmore, Okiahoma is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal
control over financial reporting. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the City of Ardmore,
Oklahoma’s internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the
purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the City of Ardmore, Oklahoma’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we
do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the City of Ardmore, Oklahoma’s internal control over financial

reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a contro! does not allow management or
employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect and correct
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements
not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal contro] over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial
reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses. We did not identify any
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deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined
above.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City of Ardmore, Oklahoma’s financial statements
are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provision of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisons was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of
our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under
Government Auditing Standards. This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, City
Commission, other within the entity and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended
to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

ﬁé G e
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Casey J. Russell, C.P.A, M.BA. 2812 NW 57" Street, Suite 102 Phone: (405) 607-8743
Autumn L. Williams, C.P.A., Esq. Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73112 Fax:  (405) 607-8744
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH
REQUIREMENTS THAT COULD HAVE A DIRECT AND MATERIAL EFFECT ON EACH
MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH
OMB CIRCULAR A-133

Members of the City Commission
City of Ardmore

23 S, Washington

Ardmore, OK 73401

COMPLIANCE

We have audited City of Ardmore, Oklahoma's compliance with the types of compliance requirements described
in the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of City
of Ardmore's major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2012. City of Ardmore, Oklahoma's major
federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of
findings and questioned costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants
applicable to each of its major federal programs is the responsibility of City of Ardmore, Oklahoma's
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on City of Ardmore, Oklahoma's compliance based on
our audit,

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of Slates, Local
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about City of Ardmore, Oklahoma's compliance with those
requirements and performing such other procedures as we consider necessary in the circumstances. We believe
that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination on
City of Ardmore, Oklahoma's compliance with those requirements,

In our opinion, City of Ardmore, Oklahoma complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to
above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the year ended June
30, 2012.

INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE

Management of City of Ardmore, Oklahoma is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control
over compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal programs. In
planning and performing our audit, we considered City of Ardmore, Oklahoma's internal control over compliance with
the requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program to determine the auditing
procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on internal contro} over
compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
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effectiveness of internal control over compliance, Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of
the City of Ardmore's internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance does
not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect and
correct noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material
weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over
compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement
of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be
deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal
control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the City Commission, management, and federal
awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than
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SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Federal Agency or Program or
Federal/State Grantor/Pass throngh agency CFDA Pass Thru Award Federal
Grantor/Program Title Nuomber Number Amount Expenditures
FEDERAL ASSISTANCE:
U.8, DEPARTMENT QF INTERIOR:
Passed through Oklahoma Historical Society:
Historic Preservation Fund Grnats-In-Aid 15.904 10-613 10,800 2,710
Historic Preservation Fund Grnats-In-Aid 15.904 11-613 11,250 10,244
Sub-total CFDA 15,904 22,050 12,954
1. G AND
Passed through Oklahoma Department of Commerce:
Community Development Block Grant 14.228 14412 CDBG 10 98,618 93,618
Sub-total CFDA 14.228 93,618 58,618
U.5. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE:
Broadband Technology Opportunities Program - ARRA 11.557 40-41-B10519 11,387 11,387
Sub-total CFDA 11557 11,387 11387
TMENT :
Burean of Justice Assistance - JAG Grant 16.738 2011-DI-BX-3067 25,860 29,065
Sub-total CFDA 16,738 25,860 29,065
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION:
Passed through Oklahoma Aeronautics Commission:
Airport Improvement Program 20.106 3-40-0006-010-2010 38,522 2,698
Airport Inprovement Program 20.106 3-40-0005-012-2010 317,300 24,624
Adrport Inprovement Program 20,106 3-40-0006-012-2012 110,700 88,093
Airport Improvement Program 20.106 3-40-0005-011-2008 239,095 16,383
Airport Improvement Program 20.106 3-40-0005-013-2011 272,222 110,200
Airport Improvement Program 20.106 3-40-0006-011-2011 490,724 490,724
Sub-total CFDA 20.106 1,468,563 732,722
Passed through Oklahoma Department of Agricultore/ODOT:
Highway Tree Grant Program 20.205 SAFETEALU-11-02 18,750 7,943
Sub-total CFDA 20,205 18,750 _ 7,943
Total U.S. Department of Transportation 1,487,313 740,665
F »
Grants to States - Continuing Education Conferetice Grant 4531 F-12-207 1,001 1,001
Sub-total CFDA 45.310 1,001 1,001
U.8. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY:
Passed through Oklahoma Department of Emergency Management:
Hazard Mitigation Grant Program 97.03% FEMA-1678-DR-OK 321,714 702,010
Hazard Mitigation Grant Program - SAFE room grant 97.039 FEMA-1823-DR-OK 273,375 119,121
Sub-total CFDA 97.039 1,095,089 821,131
Passed through Oklahoma Depariment of Emergency Management:
Emergency Mgmt Reimb - State 10-11 97.042 EMPG 11 30,126 7,531
Emergency Mgmt Reimb - State 11-12 97.042 EMPG 12 30,126 22,595
Sub-total CFDA 97.042 0552 0.2
Passed through Oklahoma Department of Emergency Management:
Federal Emergency Management Admin Grant 97.055 180,002 7,054 6,245
Sub-total CFDA 97.055 7,054 6,245
Passed through Ground Gateway Economic Development Association:
Oklahoma Homeland Security Grant 97.067 OK-HSEEP 2011 15,000 6,162
Sub-total CFDA 97.067 15,000 6,162
Totai U.S. Department of Homeland Security 1,1 77,_3_93 863,064
TOTAL FEDERAL ASSISTANCE $ 2,827,624 § 1,757,354

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal grant activity of the City of Ardmore and is
presented in accordance with the basis for determining federal awards expended as defined by Section 205 of Circular A-133.
Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of, the
basic financial statements.
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City of Ardmore, Cklahoma
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
For the Year Ending June 30, 2012

SECTION I: SUMMARY OF AUDITOR’S REPORT
Financial Statements
Type of auditor’s report issued:
Internal control over financial reporting:

Material weaknesses identified?

Reportable conditions identified that are not

Considered to be material weaknesses
Noncompliance material to financial statements noted?
Federal Awards
Internal control over major programs:

Material weaknesses identified?

Reportable conditions identified that are

Not considered to be material weaknesses?

Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance for major programs

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in
Accordance with 510(a) of Circular A-133

Identification of major programs:
CFDA# 20.106
CFDA#97.039
Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B programs:

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?

98

Qualified

No
None

No

No
No

Ungualified

No

$300,000

No



City of Ardmore, Oklahoma
Schedule of Prior Year Audit Findings
For the Year Ending June 30, 2012

There were no prior year findings with regard to the federal award programs
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